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WHO
WE ARE

The St Vincent de Paul Society is an international, voluntary,
Catholic organisation dedicated to tackling poverty and
disadvantage by providing assistance to anyone in need.

Providing an informative hand up at Feast Day of St Mary MacKillop

The Society was founded in France by a group of young men
in 1833, the principle founder being Blessed Frederic Ozanam.
This group of young people named the Society after the patron
Saint of France, St Vincent de Paul, and desired to serve the
poor living in Paris. Today the Society has more than 700,000
members in 142 countries.
The first Australian Conference was formed in 1854 in Victoria,
21 years after the founding of the first Conference in Paris. By
1949 every Australian state and territory had founded its first
Conference, including Queensland in 1894.
The Society’s members and volunteers are at the core of what
we do. Our members are called Vincentians and operate in
groups called Conferences. These groups offer their time to
help people in need in their community.
St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland is made up of more
than 2,900 Vincentians in 210 Conferences, who offer people
in crisis a hand up, not just a hand out. In addition to our
Vincentians, we also have volunteers and employees that
dedicate their time to serving Queensland communities so the
Society can carry out its good works.
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Our Mission
The Society is a lay Catholic organisation that
aspires to live the gospel message by serving
Christ in the poor with love, respect, justice, hope
and joy, and by working to shape a more just and
compassionate society.

Our Vision
The St Vincent de Paul Society aspires to be
recognised as a caring Catholic charity offering
“a hand up” to people in need. We do this by
respecting their dignity, sharing our hope,
and encouraging them to take control of their
own destiny.

OUR
HISTORY
1581 Vincent de Paul is born in France
1600 Vincent de Paul ordained as a Priest
1660 Vincent de Paul dies in Paris on 27 September
1737 Vincent de Paul is canonised
1813 Frederic Ozanam is born in Milan
1833 The Society of St Vincent de Paul founded by Frederic
Ozanam in Paris
1853 Frederic Ozanam passes away
1854 First Australian Conference founded in Victoria
1885 Saint Vincent de Paul is named the Patron Saint of
Charity
1894 Queensland’s first St Vincent de Paul Society
Conference formed at St Brigid’s, Red Hill in February
1903 Queensland’s second Conference established at St
Stephen’s Cathedral, Brisbane in June
1904 Queensland’s third Conference established at St
Joseph’s, Kangaroo Point in September
1905 First Special Work of the Society established with the
founding of the Mission to Seaman
1906 Queensland’s first regional Conference is established
in Rockhampton in September. The second regional
Conference established in Townsville in October
Charters Towers Conference Members with the ‘Be inspired by
Vinnies’ Campaign

Our strategic objectives
The Society has three strategic objectives that drive its
response to the plight of disadvantaged Queenslanders:

1907 The first Central Council of Brisbane is formed
1910 The number of Queensland Conferences reaches
seven
1922 The Metropolitan Central Council of Brisbane forms
and takes charge of the Queensland Society
1923 First Conference in the Toowoomba Diocese formed
at Stanthorpe

1. Spirituality: nurturing faith and the spiritual life of the
Society.

1930 Particular Council of Townsville formed

2. Sustainability: growing a committed, active and skilled
Society supported by improved work, leadership and
communication.

1934 Particular Council of Rockhampton formed in May.
Conference established at St Patrick’s, Mackay in
August

1931 Diocesan Central Council of Townsville formed

3. Service: ensuring the best use of our resources to serve
the people who are most in need.

1937 Ozanam House, the Society’s first permanent
administrative centre in Australia, is opened in
Brisbane

Our stakeholders

1940 Diocesan Central Council of Rockhampton formed in
November

At the core of the Society’s work are the people we assist,
our Vincentians, volunteers and donors. It is these groups
that enable the cycle of good works to continue as it has for
the past 119 years. The commitment and compassion of our
Vincentians and volunteers give the Society an incredible depth
of reach into local communities. The generosity of the Society’s
donors enables our Vincentians, volunteers and employees to
provide support to Queenslanders in need.

1944 The number of Queensland Conferences reaches 92
1948 The eighth Australian Congress of the Society of St
Vincent de Paul was held at St Stephen’s Cathedral in
Brisbane
1949 Society name was entered on record in the Register
of Patents as The Metropolitan Central Council of
Brisbane of the Society of St Vincent de Paul
1962 Name changed to The Metropolitan Central Council of
Queensland, Society of St Vincent de Paul
1981 Name changed to Society of Saint Vincent de Paul
State Council of Queensland
1994 The Society celebrates 100 years helping
Queenslanders
2005 Name changed to St Vincent de Paul Society
Queensland
2011 The Society became sole member of Ozcare
St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Report 2012–2013
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HOW
WE HELP

The St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland helps all
people in need in a nu mber of ways, giving them a
hand up to make life changing decisions in their lives.

Providing a hand up working with schools
The type of support delivered differs from region to region but
our Conferences remain central to the good works undertaken
by the Society. They are the driving force that connects people
in need to our support services and programs.

Centres of Charity including family support
Widely known in communities as “Vinnies” shops we sell
quality donated clothing, furniture and other household items
at a low cost. There are 130 Centres throughout Queensland
and approximately half of those have a family support office
attached. These offices facilitate the provision of in-kind goods
and services to people in need.

Disaster recovery
The 2013 natural disasters in Queensland witnessed the
Society come to the aid of over 2,500 households in immediate
need. We continue to work with disaster victims to ensure they
have the support to rebuild their lives. Conferences provide
ongoing support when the initial crisis response is over.

Drug and alcohol support
We operate a drug and alcohol support service in Brisbane to
assist men recovering from addiction.

Food collection to help those in need
Sumner Park Centre volunteers and employees

Child and Family programs
The Child and Family programs we offer are government
funded and provide assistance to families in crisis through
Family Intervention Services. The programs are offered at
multiple locations throughout the State.

Disability services
The Society is an accredited provider of disability services
located in the Toowoomba region. Recurrent government
funding enables us to provide care at eight properties.
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Food distribution
Across the State, quality food at low or no cost is made available
to people struggling to feed themselves and their families.

Home Maintenance and
Modification program
An initiative of the Commonwealth and State Governments, this
program improves the quality of life and independence of elderly
people and young adults with disabilities. Services provided
range from lawn mowing to major home modifications.

Providing a hand up to a safer life
A client assisted in the Brisbane area wrote to us about the help she
received when she needed it most.
I am writing to you today to say thank you for our assistance during
a very trying time in my family’s life. My children and I had to escape
domestic violence, we had to flee for our lives and leave everything
behind. St Vincent de Paul Society came to the rescue as we arrived
at a Catholic Church on the Southside of Brisbane. We arrived at the
church with the clothes we were wearing and two plastic bags of
clothing three pillows and very tired children. The Conference provided
us with furniture, household goods, clothing , food and financial
assistance for the children’s schooling and we now have a lovely little
house to call home. It is with tears in my eyes that I wrote to you today,
on a borrowed computer and sitting at my donated desk.
This letter has not been edited or changed in any way.

Home visitation

Overseas partnerships

Vincentians visit Queenslanders in their homes, identifying their
needs with a view to providing a combination of material and
social assistance.

Our work extends beyond Australia’s shores through our
Twinning Program, in which Queensland Conferences assist
Twinned Conferences throughout the Asia Pacific Region
to help their communities. Through our Assist – a – Student
Program we provide education support to overseas students
nominated by our twinned countries.

Housing
We provide a range of housing solutions including homeless
shelters, women’s refuges, crisis accommodation, transitional
housing, accessible housing for people living with disabilities,
and community housing.

Microfinance services
We work with people to assist them to alleviate their immediate
need. The Society offers no interest or low interest loans to help
people in financial need. Our microfinance loans help people
buy essential household items like fridges, pay medical bills or
repair their cars.

NILS team

Migrants and refugees
We offer newly arrived migrants and refugees support in
adjusting to Queensland life. Some of the services offered
include case management, financial assistance to undertake
study and English language tutoring. More recently, the Society
has offered assistance to migrants and refugees coming out
of detention as they make the transition to independent living
within local communities. A free migration and visa legal advice
service is also provided by appropriately qualified volunteers.

Youth
While we offer a range of programs targeted at assisting
disadvantaged young people, we provide a program of
development for Vincentians starting from school age. Our team
oversees the formation of Youth Conferences and events to start
participants on the journey into Youth programs, spirituality and
social awareness. The mission of the Society is introduced at this
stage to provide a strong grounding for future works.

Special Works

Townsville Youth Conference members attending a
Community Sleepout
In addition to these programs and services, our Conferences
also create projects in their areas, which are called ‘Special
Works’. These Special Works respond to a local or
specialised need.

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Report 2012–2013
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YEAR IN
REVIEW

This year
•

Distributed $11 million of direct financial assistance to
people in need

•

Assisted 287,831 Queenslanders

•

More than one quarter of Vincentians and volunteers are
under the age of 35 years

We installed solar panels on 37 buildings across the State as
the recipient of a Queensland Government Grant. The solar
panels will deliver a saving of $68,032 each financial year. The
saving could equate to an estimated 340,160kWh per year
which is the equivalent of:

Over the past five years
•

Provided $71.6 million in direct financial assistance

•

Supported our services through increased Centre of Charity
revenue each year

•

Annual greenhouse gas emissions from 50
passenger vehicles

•

CO2 emissions from 107,624 litres of petrol consumed

•

CO2 emissions from 558 barrels of oil consumed

•

The sum of the greenhouse gas emission is equivalent to
240 metric tonnes of carbon dioxide

Who we helped
•

The primary age group assisted continues to be young persons under the age of 16, followed by people aged 25 to 44 years
Persons assisted by age

2012/13

2011/12

2010/11

2009/10

2008/09

0-16

45%

45%

44%

42%

41%

17-24

10%

10%

10%

10%

10%

25-44

30%

30%

31%

30%

31%

45-64

13%

13%

13%

11%

11%

2%

3%

2%

7%

6%

65 and over
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People we assisted
Number of
People Assisted

Programs

Diocese

Vincentian Good
Works

Brisbane South / City

34,046

Gold Coast & Country

46,665

Northern
(inc Emergency Relief,
Home Visitation, Support Western Brisbane
Far North Queensland
Centres)

41,586

Family Intervention
Services (FIS)

Detail

38,054
13,586

Rockhampton

23,004

Toowoomba

24,103

Townsville

23,614

TOTAL
Toowoomba

244,658
131

Western Brisbane

194

Brisbane South / City

40

Northern

101

Rockhampton
Gold Coast & Country

35
Includes Child and Family Program (142)

TOTAL
Youth

Support Programs

(inc Buddies Days,
SENSE, Night Riders
and Camps)

Visitations
TOTAL

Special Works

Toowoomba

714
1,848
55

Immersion

Northern

Townsville

Gold Coast & Country

Western Brisbane

State

213

440
2,343

Cornerstone Program - hostel
Cornerstone Program - case management
Disability Support Services
Keystone Program
Transport and Shopping Service Trips
Indigenous students - TIWI Islands Education Program
Give a child a chance
Gympie Foodbank
Compeer
Vinnies Refugee Program *35 in Vincentian Programs
Happy Valley Soup Van
Settlement Services - Support
Palm Island Immersion Program
Budget Counselling
Migrant Advice Services
Home and Community Care (HACC)
Home Assist Services (HAS)
Families Back on Track
StepUp Loans
Settlement Services - Support
Settlement Services - Housing
Gillies House
Disaster
Assist – A – Student program
VoRTCS
NILS*
Clemente
Migrants & Refugees Program

TOTAL

47
1,096
21
7
3,482
3
55
13,856
27
2,280
3,000
335
25
261
4,637
4,360
166
112
95
88
29
2,594
1,047
979
581
16
5
39,204
912
912

Housing Program
TOTAL
OVERALL TOTAL

287,831

* This is a conservative figure as the Society introduced a new data system and some Conferences are yet to come on board
St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Report 2012–2013
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What we helped with
•

The main source of assistance was a financial hand up followed by in-kind assistance
Assistance outcomes

2012/13

2011/12

2010/11

2009/10

2008/09

Financial assistance provided

62%

70%

63%

61%

64%

In-kind assistance provided

28%

21%

24%

25%

27%

Referred to another Society service

7%

5%

9%

9%

4%

Referred to another service provider

1%

1%

2%

1%

1%

No assistance provided

2%

3%

2%

4%

3%

How people accessed support from us
•

Most people sought assistance through a Centre of Charity or other Society location

•

Home visits continued to be a vital service that connected people with assistance
Location at which assistance was given

2012/13

2011/12

2010/11

2009/10

2008/09

39%

37%

41%

44%

NA

3%

2%

2%

1%

NA

39%

56%

51%

47%

NA

1%

2%

2%

3%

NA

18%

3%

4%

5%

NA

2012/13

2011/12

2010/11

2009/10

2008/09

Centres of Charity revenue

22,701563

21,279,105

20,390,688

19,762,411

13,495,832

Donations

5,428,772

5,959,662

7,913,694

4,402,857

3,906,441

Bequests

2,574,758

2,635,265

3,788,126

1,755,692

1,736,055

16,342,924

50,558,647

17,845,079

11,761,525

10,543,402

Home visit
At Church or Presbytery location
At a Centre of Charity or other Society location
At hospital or other institution
Other locations

How Queensland helped us
Sources of funding

Government funding
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KEY
EVENTS

Official opening of ClareHaven
Development at Alexandra Hills
The ClareHaven housing development in the Redlands was
officially opened by Vicar General Rev Mons Peter Meneely.
ClareHaven offers housing to marginalised members of the
community and supportive housing for young people with
a disability.

Frederic Ozanam 200th Anniversary
Vincentian Festival Mass
This year marked the bicentenary of St Vincent de Paul’s
founder the Blessed Frederic Ozanam. This occasion was
celebrated during the Vincentian Festival Mass at the Cathedral
of St Stephan in Brisbane. Bishop Joseph Oudeman gave a
synopsis into the life of Blessed Frederic Ozanam explaining
that as a young University student Frederic realised the extent
of poverty among the residents in Paris. His work became his
life and his charity has now spread throughout the world.

Disaster relief and support
Official opening of Spring Hill Support
Centre the Frederic Ozanam House
In January, the Support Centre moved from Buranda to a new,
larger building in Spring Hill. The building was blessed by Vicar
General Rev Mons Peter Meneely on 22 February and officially
opened by State President Brian Moore and local MP
Mr Robert Cavalluci.

After the flood and extreme weather events experienced across
the southern end of Queensland, we have helped thousands
recover from the loss of their homes and businesses. The
Flood Appeal was launched late January and raised more than
$800,000, with 100 per cent of funds raised distributed to
those affected.

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Report 2012–2013
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State Youth Training Weekend

Vinnies Community Sleepouts

A State Youth Training and Formation weekend was held in
April. More than 50 young people attended the event from
across the State. Over the weekend participants attended
workshops on Vincentian Spirituality, Self-Care and Solid
Foundations, Leadership Development and How to Build
a Program.

Business and community leaders in towns across the State
were invited to rise to the challenge and experience sleeping
rough. The Community Sleepouts took place in Toowoomba
($150,000), Townsville ($50,000) and Sunshine Coast ($20,000).

Vinnies CEO Sleepout
More than 170 CEOs bunkered down in The Courier-Mail
Piazza to experience a night of sleeping rough after raising
more than $800,000 to give the homeless a hand up into
independent living. Armed with their sleeping bag and a piece
of cardboard, the business, political and community leaders
had a cup of soup provided by Rosies and a hot drink from
Merlo coffee cart.

A hand up to get home
When floods and extreme weather ravaged areas of Bundaberg, many families
lost everything they owned, their homes inundated. The recovery has taken its toll
on these families as they removed the soggy, dirty furniture, sifted through muddy
keepsakes and photographs, and tried to work out what could be salvaged.
Local Vincentians, volunteers and employees lent a helping hand to 350
households in the months following the floods. The generously donated funds
in the Flood and Disaster Appeals were distributed with $660,000 going towards
the Bundaberg community to help with repairs, bills and whitegoods across the
region. When a family can finally return to their beloved home, we are just around
the corner with good quality beds and household furniture to help them return to
the life that they lost when the rain wouldn’t stop.
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OUR TENANT
STATISTICS

30%
25%
20%

Housing in Queensland
Across the State, we provide a range of housing support.
Working in partnership with the community, government and
other agencies, we provide a range of services responsive to the
needs of people who are homeless or facing a housing crisis.

During
15% the past five years we have seen a significant growth in
the need for housing support.
•10%
The number of new tenancies each year has doubled over
the past five years
• Number of people entering housing = 488
5%
• Total people assisting in new housing program = 912
• An 11 per cent increase in new tenants who identify as
0%Indigenous or Torres Strait Islander.
2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013

Property Numbers

55 Years or older
Indigenuos or Torres Strait Islander
Owns a vahicleFar North Queensland Diocesan Central Council
With a physicalTownsville
disability Diocesan Central Council
With a Non-physical
disability Diocesan Central Council
Rockhampton
25 years old or Northern
younger Diocesan Central Council
Attending training
Brisbane South & City Diocesan Central Council
Employed
Western Brisbane Diocesan Central Council

Short Term
80%
7
70%

Gold Coast and Country Diosesan Central Council
Toowoomba Diocesan Central Council

Regional Queensland

7

1

1
86

60%

19

41

60

50%

22

18

40

13

40

53

44

12

20%

Total

Total

46

30%

South East Corner

Disability

40

40%

Total

Long Term

10%

6

62

7

92

19

118

153

249

25

427

98

111

6

215

55

138

19

212

153

249

25

427

* South East Corner includes Brisbane South & City Diocesan Central Council, Western Brisbane Diocesan Central Council, Northern
0%
Diocesan Central Council and Gold Coast and Country Diosesan Central Council
2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013
* Regional Queensland includes Far North Queensland Diocesan Central Council, Townsville Diocesan Central Council, Rockhampton
Diocesan Central Council and Toowoomba Diocesan Central Council

Property Mix

Tenant Referral Statistics (new tenants)
Short Term

153

Long Term

249

Disability

25

90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%

New Tenancies

30%
20%

600

10%

500

0%

400

2008-09

300
200
100
0

2008-09

2009-10

2010-11 2011-12

People entering housing
Number of new tenancies

2012-13

2009-10

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

Referred - Department of Housing
Referred - Nominated referral to
Department of Housing
Referred - Local conference
Referred - Support agency
Referred - Self
Referred - Transfer
* Note: self funded programs and Department of Housing.
St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Report 2012–2013
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STATE PRESIDENT’S
REPORT
The St Vincent de Paul Society was founded in
Paris, France in 1833 by a 20-year-old Catholic
University Student, Blessed Frederic Ozana m.
With his small band of young students, they set
out to serve the poor.
Fast forward 180 years on to modern Australia
today, where the vision and spirit of Blessed
Frederic Ozana m lives on with members of the
Vincentian fa mily continuing to reach out in
Queensland communities.

Our Members are at the centre of what we do and their
compassion brings people in crisis closer to Jesus Christ.
In the past twelve months our Conference Members, volunteers
and employees have worked tirelessly to assist natural disaster
victims, reaching out to people struggling with cost of living
pressures and assisting migrants and refugees. The breadth of
services that they provide is truly amazing. I honestly believe it
is reflective of the different skills that members of the Vincentian
family contribute to their local communities.
The provision of additional accommodation for homeless
people has been a primary focus for the Society in the last few
years with a number of building projects completed with funds
from the Australian Government’s Stimulus Package along with
State Government funding and donations from our generous
donors. This financial year saw all Society building projects for
the homeless in Queensland completed, which significantly
increased our housing stock.
The Society’s Youth Team continues in the path of the younger
Frederic Ozanam, organising meetings, events and camps, and
rolling out programs to engage with the younger members of
the Vincentian family. Across the State, the team ran successful
Buddies Days and Kids Camps, with all the required training
sessions. School-focussed activities were delivered during the
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year including supporting Youth Conferences, the School Social
Justice Day and numerous sleepouts to raise funds. Most of
all, the team, volunteers, helpers and Conference Members
continue in the youthful spirit, compassion, enthusiasm and
vision that energised the 20-year-old founder.
During the year, we welcomed the spiritual leadership of
Archbishop Mark Coleridge in Brisbane Archdiocese.
I would like to take this opportunity to recognise the efforts of all
Vincentians in leadership roles at all levels, for their commitment
to leading their brothers and sisters in living the Gospel
message by serving Christ in the poor. The Society being the
Sole Member of Ozcare Limited, myself together with the
members of State Council congratulate and acknowledge the
expertise of the Ozcare Board and their staff in providing quality
service to people under their care. I look forward to further
developing a good relationship between both organisations.
On behalf of the Society I would like to sincerely thank our
volunteers, without whom we would not be able to help the
thousands of disadvantaged people we assist on a daily
basis. Our volunteers are compassionate people who work in
our Centres of Charity, Helplines, Support Centres and other
Special Works.

A hand up every day

My sincere gratitude also goes to all the
members of the State Council, our CEO
and all of our employees throughout the
State who are also valued members of the
Vincentian Family. They too, are genuine and caring
people who have the Society’s interests very much at
heart and demonstrate their commitment by assisting
us all in our service to Christ’s poor.
Finally, I would like to acknowledge the Members
of the Vincentian family who died during the
year. We were blessed with the dedication of
these Vincentians, volunteers and employees who
contributed to the Society’s good works. We give thanks
to our Eternal Father in heaven for their lives. May they rest
in peace in the presence of Almighty God and all the
Saints forever.
Your Servant in Christ…

Brian Moore
State President

A few years ago, a number of Vincentians began
regular home visits to a single mum struggling with
substance abuse while trying to bring up her son
Peter. The father had passed away leaving a hole in
the family.
During the visits, the Vincentians started helping Peter
with his homework and noticed he began doing well
with his school studies. The Vincentians would play
board games with him and when the weather was
right, take him fishing.
Over time his mother too began to change and, with
the support of the local Conference, kicked her drug
habits before starting full time employment. The home
was becoming a happier place.
At the annual Vinnies Collectables Fair the young man
can be found running the sausage sizzle to raise funds,
taking pride in cooking the food and making sales.
A Townsville company generously donated a $300
sports watch this past Christmas. The only stipulation
was that it would go to someone who would benefit
from the gift. After giving it serious thought, there was
a teenage boy who everyone agreed would make
the most of this gift. Peter proudly wears the watch
every day. But the gift went further than that. Once the
company met Peter and got to know him, they offered
him a diesel fitter apprenticeship, which he has gladly
accepted.

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Report 2012–2013
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER’S REPORT

The past twelve months were difficult
for many Queenslanders and the
St Vincent de Paul Society has
continued to respond to
those in need.

Housing continued to be a key focus of the Society, with
a number of properties completed and opening with units
in Nambour, and dwellings in Alexandra Hills, Roma and
Toowoomba. The Society units of accommodation, available
to give a hand up to those in need, have risen to 427 across
the State.
The successful Vinnies CEO Sleepout in June was a fundraising
highlight of the year, where business and political leaders raised
money and awareness about homelessness. Each participant
spent a cold night experiencing homelessness. The event
raised more than $800,000 towards supporting the Society’s
work with combating homelessness. Regional and rural areas
in Queensland experienced the same success with the Vinnies
Community Sleepouts. The money raised through these events
took the final tally to more than $1 million towards combating
homelessness.
An announcement by the State Government to end emergency
relief funding as part of its budget cutback was met with
surprise. We immediately made contact with key Ministers, the
Premier and their staff. This led to the funding being reinstated

16
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and the good works of the Society impacted by this funding
was able to continue. Meetings with key Government Ministers
and officials, other housing providers, Catholic universities and
organisations continued to be a priority as we work together
for housing, disaster relief, disability services, family intervention
assistance for those looking to transition from homelessness
and helplessness to independent and happy living. Our Child
and Family services alone made more than 4,000 visitations this
financial year, providing an integral service to the community.
The extreme weather events of this year meant the Society was
able to provide the ongoing support and assistance to victims
across the State. The combination of hardship, devastation and
the increase in cost of living saw many people ask for a hand
up, which we were ready to provide. The Flood Appeal was
launched and raised $800,000; all funds were distributed directly
to victims. Even the Society’s properties were not immune to
the devastation inflicted in the January storms. The Bundaberg
Centre of Charity and warehouse are being relocated to higher
ground after experiencing flood inundation again.

TWENTY YEARS OF PROGRESS

Reviewing our 1993 Annual Report provides an opportunity to reflect on how
much our good works have expanded and developed over the past twenty years

1993

2013

Support services were provided for
drought-affected areas

Support services are provided for the areas affected by
flooding and extreme weather conditions

There were 108 Centres of Charity

Currently we operate 130 Centres of Charity

Centres of Charity were supported by
approximately 1000 volunteers

Today more than 5,500 volunteers across Queensland are
helping in our centres

Queensland Conferences were twinned with
399 overseas Conferences

There are now 422 twinned Conferences

A total of 3,500 Vincentians, volunteers and
employees worked tirelessly across the State

Today there are 8,863 across the State

There were 277 Conferences

Today, there are 210 Conferences

Our State Administration Office underwent a significant review
of operations, which led to a restructure to improve efficiency.
As the year progressed, it also became apparent that there was
a need to revise the budget to ensure ongoing effective fiscal
management. A number of positions ended with redundancy
packages offered. It was with a heavy heart that we had some
officers who had contributed to the Society over the past years
leave us.
The new structure delivered the required budget savings and
enables the ongoing collaboration of employees, Vincentians
and volunteers to deliver programs and resources. The Society
introduced the Go to Meeting video conferencing to support
communication between Dioceses across the State. Another
significant change was the closure of the company TSA who
had provided the Society with Information Technology support
across the State for over 11 years. A tender was advertised
and resulted in the appointment of a new company: Ordyss
who are to start in the new financial year.

Every week Vincentians and employees were working together
on our No Interest Loan Scheme and answering calls to the
Brisbane helpline.
The St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland remains
committed to giving people in need in every corner of the
State, the opportunity to receive a hand up in their time of
need. To continue our work, we rely on the commitment of our
Vincentians, the generosity of our donors, the dedication of our
volunteers and the conscientiousness of our employees.

Peter Maher OAM
Chief Executive Officer
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STATE TREASURER
& CFO REPORT

The financial year saw the Society consolidate and improve
financial operations under tighter fiscal management.
The Society’s investment portfolio improved in market value due
to the improved global position and the reliable management
of both the committee and the Society’s investment managers
RBS Morgans. The National Investment Policy was adhered to
throughout the year.
The housing program has further grown from its position of
last year with the completion of the Nambour and Toowoomba
projects during 2012-13. It was this completion and comments
made at the 2012 AGM that it was identified that some
confusion could be experienced in the current recognition of
the government grant received to build housing stock. As such
a review of the treatment of these grants within the Society’s
General Purpose Financial Reports was undertaken to ensure
that the Financial Reports were transparent and reflected the true
nature of the grants received.
These grant agreements not only provided conditions for building
the housing projects but also for operating these housing
facilities over the course of 20 to 40 years. The grants were in
fact conditional on the operation under certain conditions, and
were required to be repaid if those conditions were not met.
In this circumstance recognising the grants as income at the
finalising of the build stage of the project did not adequately
reflect the ongoing nature of the Society’s obligation (though it
was shown off balance sheet in the Contingent Liability Note
15(b) section of 2012 accounts). On review of recent industry
practice and in consultation with BDO and State Council the
revenue recognition policy was changed to more clearly reflect
the true nature of the grants received (refer to Note 1(b) and Note
23 of the 2013 Annual Financial Report).
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The year for Finance has been one of consolidation and
improvement. The Budget module fully supported the additional
work required during the review and restructuring of the
administration operations. Further improvements and efficiencies
achieved this year enabled a more streamlined process, allowing
Vincentians to focus on the mission including:
•

10 day reporting period for management reports

•

Development and rollout of a faster electronic cashbook
between Conferences, Regional Councils and State
Administration that ended the double handling of information
and freed up 1 full time employee in the Finance team. This
also provided the members with an in house reporting tool

•

Integration of banking data into the Financial System
enabling for the first time real time reporting of more than 230
Conferences and Regional Councils transactions and funds

•

Issuance of collective banking cash statements from Tech
One, removing the reliance on a decommissioned banking
system

•

A full review of assets across the State

•

The seamless changeover of Audit Partner and team

•

Financial management of the flood disaster in January
2013, distributed $686,800 to the Bundaberg area, with the
balance of $88,770 distributed to the other flood affected
areas. A total of 407 families were assisted

•

Finalised of the 2011 flood appeal distribution, with another
72 families being assisted to rebuild their lives

•

Implementation of Capital Budgeting to ensure a more
planned approach for Capital purchases of property, motor
vehicles and leasehold improvements

•

Manage the growth of the asset base and reporting
requirements of an ever growing housing portfolio.

A HAND UP INTO INDEPENDENT LIVING
The Cornerstone program in Warwick works with local married couple Bill and Jan* who also have intellectual
disabilities. The couple lost their rental accommodation after it was badly damaged during the 2011 floods. The
Cornerstone team began working with the couple as they quickly faced homelessness. Rental properties were difficult
to obtain and even more so for a couple who struggled to maintain a tenancy to the standard of the landlord and their
poor rental history.
Program coordinators worked persistently with officers in the Department of Housing and the managers of the
public trust to assist the couple to purchase their first home just this year. After living in a shed since the floods, with
no kitchen, bathroom or laundry facilities, the outcome provides a sustainable long-term solution for the couple.
Thanks to the commitment, dedication and support of the Cornerstone coordinators the couple will not have to face
homelessness.
*Names have been changed

During the restructure Information Technology (IT) and
Procurement were reallocated to Finance and through this
transition and hard work from those staff, achievements in
these areas were:
•

Implementation of a motor vehicle purchase arrangement for
considerable savings in repair, maintenance and transition
costs through a committed buy back agreement in the future

•

Entered into a telecommunication agreement that achieved a
savings of on average 9 per cent of previous costs

•

Ongoing transition of utilities to solar to fully utilise the cost
savings available

•

Implementing of improved telecommunication reporting
to provide a state wide management tool, enable greater
transparency of charges and further opportunities for savings

•

Post the closure of TSA in November 2012, assessment
was completed of the Society’s Information Technology
& Communication (ITC) requirements, with tenders
reviewed for a new provider, Ordyss has been appointed to
commence August 2013

•

GoTo meetings introduced to enable more frequent and
cost effective means of holding meetings across the state.
Currently the Society utilises three licences

•

Further expansion of the Support On Line (SOL) and
SVDPQLD network and office systems.

The Finance Teams worked tirelessly and diligently to deliver the
numerous achievements of the year to support the many Good
Works of Vincentians across the State.
The year ahead will see the expansion of the NBN network, the
development of improvements in SOL and eCashbook, and
further improvements in the financial and procurement areas,
ensuring the Society meets its obligations under the Australian
Charities and Not-For-Profits Commission reporting regime.
The seamless rollout of a new ITC service provider will not only
ensure current services are maintained but will enable us to
further explore opportunities for improvement and development
for the Society’s future.

Peter Driver
State Treasurer

Deborah Nisbet
Chief Financial Officer
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MESSAGE FROM
THE ARCHBISHOP

Wherever I have worked through the years as priest and
bishop, there has always been a presence of the St Vincent de
Paul Society, and I have seen at close quarters how vital the
work of the Society is not just for the Church but for society as
a whole.
Australia may be a wealthy country, but in the midst of
abundance there is real human need, much of it hidden.
Wherever that need is found and however hidden it may be,
there you will find the Society, doing its work unobtrusively and
faithfully, inspired always by the power of the Gospel. Such work
is not just humanitarian aid; it is service of Christ himself, present
in the poor and needy. That is why the Society and its work are
right at the heart of what we are and do as the Church.

There is much talk these days about the credibility of the Church,
and at times the impression is given that better marketing is
what we need. The true credibility of the Church has always
depended and will always depend not upon smart marketing
but upon generous and self-sacrificing service of those in need.
That is why the witness of the St Vincent de Paul Society is a gift
to the Church at this time and why I want to offer a sincere word
of thanks to all involved in the work of the Society. May yours be
the reward of the good and faithful servant.

The Most Reverend Mark Coleridge
Archbishop of Brisbane

OZCARE Ozcare Limited is part of the St Vincent de Paul Society fa mily in

Queensland and the Society is proud of the works Ozcare carries out.

The Society established St Vincent’s Community Services in 1995. This organisation later took the name Ozcare. Over
the intervening years, Ozcare became distanced from the Society.
In 2011, following the institution of legal proceedings, a settlement agreement was reached which recognised St
Vincent de Paul Society Queensland as the sole member of Ozcare, bringing it back into our family of agencies. This
settlement enables the Society and Ozcare to each continue with the seamless provision of the highest standards in
community, pastoral and health care to the frail, aged and disadvantaged across Queensland.
New members have been appointed to the Board of Ozcare since September 2011. These members are:
Most Rev Brian Finnigan
Rev Gerard Mulholland SVD
Mrs June Chandler
Ms. Susan Dann

Auxiliary Bishop Archdiocese of Brisbane
Parish Priest Inala
Vincentian, Secretary of State Council of St Vincent de Paul Queensland
Professor at Australian Catholic University

The Society will be appointing another person to the board in January 2014. As the sole member of Ozcare, a
company limited by guarantee, the Society, as per the terms of the agreed legal settlement, will be able to exercise its
full rights as member from September 2016.
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MESSAGE FROM OUR
SPIRITUAL ADVISOR
One of the most significant moments for the
Catholic Church this year has been the election
of the new Pope Francis.
His choice of the name Francis has struck a chord in our
hearts. St. Francis is universally beloved and venerated for his
poverty, humility and simplicity of service to everyone in need.
Pope Francis has chosen, at least for now, to live simply within
a priest’s residence at the Vatican.

In the short time since being appointed, he has made a
significant impact on parishioners across the world and his
personal approach to the Petrine Ministry is refreshing. As one
of the millions of people who watched the announcement, I will
never forget his simple greeting to the crowd stretched before
him in St Peter’s square. He bowed and humbly asked the
crowd to pray for him. He told the crowd that the task of the
cardinals in the conclave was to choose a Bishop of Rome.
Of course the Bishop of Rome is the Pope but the reference to
himself as Bishop of Rome is significant.

He has humbly knelt before a young Muslim woman prisoner
and washed her feet on Holy Thursday. He has by word and
example emphasised the need to reach out to the poor, to all in
need, just as we do here at the Society.
Pope Francis has brought a breath of freshness to the Catholic
Church. He has lifted up our spirits. His message expressed
through word and gesture should inspire a Society such as
ours. The Society’s whole reason for being is the conviction
that we meet Jesus in the poor and in those in need. We grow
in our knowledge and love of Jesus through service.
May the example and words of Pope Francis inspire and
encourage us as members of the St. Vincent de Paul Society.

Father Ray Kearney
Spiritual Advisor
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DIOCESAN CENTRAL
COUNCIL REPORTS
TOOWOOMBA DIOCESAN
CENTRAL COUNCIL REPORT
President: Kevin Byrne
Executive Officer: Kathie Brosnan

The Toowoomba Diocesan Central Council’s 29 Conferences
made 2,178 home visitations with the Diocese distributing
$923,514 to those in need.
The Dioceses raised $156,000 for housing and homelessness
services through the first successful Vinnies Community
Sleepout. Held at Gold Park on Thursday 20 June,
111 participants braved the cold to experience a night
on the streets.
This financial year our membership grew with the formation
of the Mary of the Southern Cross Conference at Highfields
introducing 10 new members. The St Patrick’s Conference
Toowoomba also hosted an information day to foster further
understanding of referral services that are available to
Vincentians to assist people in need.

Warwick’s Cornerstone Program received State Government
funding for a further three years. In the past financial year, the
program assisted 47 people through the hostel and a further
1096 men going through case management to transition
into independent living. The Sustaining Tenancies program
continued to work with tenants and real estate agents. With
early interventions and support of the local Conference, seven
people received assistance to help them maintain their tenancy.
The Keystone program helped seven locals with opportunities
for self-development and independence.
The social housing project was completed in Roma earlier
in the year. Working in partnership with Australian and State
Government, the new home will provide accommodation and
support for three people with disabilities.
Membership

2012-13

Vincentians

278

Volunteers

591

Regional Councils

4

Conferences

29

Twinned Conferences

57

Centres of Charity
The 15 Centres of Charity across the Dioceses all performed
well under the direction of the Retail Coordinator. The Madonna
House Centre in Toowoomba again achieved more than
$1 million in revenue that assisted in the delivery of services
and programs.

Special Works
The Family Intervention Service program had a successful
year working with key agencies to provide assistance for
131 families. The parenting program worked with 119 parents,
including those working on reunification with their children.
The transport and shopping service provided 3,482 trips for the
elderly living in Warwick and surrounding areas, giving much
needed access to the community. A survey of users showed an
approval rating of 95 per cent for the quality of the service.

Community Sleepout Toowoomba

The Diocese’s Disability Program passed accreditation again
for the next 18 months. During the past year, disability services
provided 21 people with assistance to achieve independent
living in private or Society housing.
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WESTERN BRISBANE
DIOCESAN CENTRAL COUNCIL
President: Joe De Pasquale
Executive Officer: Roberta Jays

During the 2012-13 financial year, the Western Diocesan
Central Council’s 28 Conferences provided $1.04 million value
in assistance and attended 9,947 home visitations. After seven
years in the Executive Officer role, the Diocese said farewell to
Cassandra Ashton and welcomed Roberta Jays into the role.

year, with the length of stay at the house varied from four
hours to 160 nights. The program provides a safe environment
for residents to focus on recovery and acquire new skills for
integration back into the community.
The Inala Family Support Centre provides local people with
food, clothing, vouchers and emergency relief. This Centre is
supported by a number of hardworking volunteers who have
contributed more than 4,010 hours in the past year. The recent
refurbishment of the premises has enabled greater efficiencies
and privacy for visitors.

The rapid growth across the Youth programs saw the
appointment of Youth Officer Rikki Kerr to work alongside
Kristie McKean. The Fernvale, Gatton and Ipswich Buddies Day
programs have shown considerable growth and the SENSE
Youth Mentoring Program has been introduced.

Centres of Charity
Our 12 Centres achieved sales of more than $2.5 million.
A restructure of Centres has seen all our managers taking on a
new role as multi-centre managers.
The Fernvale Centre was relocated to larger premises and the
Corinda Centre has been refurbished. Planning for the opening
of two new Centres is underway. Overall, more than 830 people
were assisted through our Centres to the value of $214,000.
Regular car park sales on Saturday mornings were introduced
at Sumner Park Centre and warehouse.
Tailoring project participant with her first completed project

Special Works
During 2012-13, the Family Intervention Service delivered two
new programs that assisted 194 families within the Diocese.
The successful Parent Trail Program was focused on creative
strategies for parents with mental illness. The Relates to
U and Me Program delivered education and strategies around
communication within a relationship.
Settlement Services based at Goodna assisted migrants
and refugees to transition into Australian society. This service
provided 95 families with case management support and a
further 88 families with housing support. Settlement Services
also organised information sessions and workshops as well as
a homework club and two tailoring projects. The homework
club helped 60 primary school students in the Goodna area,
while 20 women participated in the two tailoring projects.
A Gambling Benefit Fund grant enabled us to resource both
projects with computers and sewing machines.
The St Gaspar’s Youth Conference is continuing to lead and
inspire the Youth programs within the Western Diocese. There
are currently 50 active volunteers supporting our various
Youth programs. During the year, the SENSE Youth Mentoring
Program was implemented. The program aims to build
self-confidence and resilience in at risk youth, offering new
experiences and supportive role models for 13-17 year olds.
Gillies House has been operating now for 40 years, helping
men transition from treatment for addiction to reintegration into
the community. Gillies House assisted 29 men this financial
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The Dioceses, in partnership with the National Australia
Bank, offered a hand up to disadvantaged locals through
the StepUP Loan scheme. More than 1,000 enquiries were
received. The scheme approved 112 loans to the value of
around $305,000. The loans are low interest and capped at
$3,000. Low income earners can use the loans to purchase
or repair motor vehicles, purchase household items and pay
for medical or vocational expenses.
The Housing Program, operated in conjunction with Brisbane
South/City Diocesan Central Council, continued to deliver vital
support to people in housing crisis.
Membership

2012-13

Vincentians

599

Volunteers

881

Regional Councils

4

Conferences

28

Twinned Conferences

37

BRISBANE SOUTH & CITY
DIOCESAN CENTRAL COUNCIL
REPORT
President: John Harrison
Executive Officer: Ray O’Donnell

The Diocese’s Family Intervention Service team of qualified
professional employees assisted 40 families referred by Child
Safety Officers.
Membership

2012-13

Vincentians

700

Volunteers

437

Regional Councils
Brisbane South and City Diocese, through its 36 Conferences,
provided financial and in-kind assistance to the value of
$639,274 for people in need. More than 8,500 home visitations
were made during the year.
The Lawnton Storage Facility worked hard to support the
Conferences good works. In total, more than 1190 support
requests were completed that assisted more than 2,705 people
at a value of $517,000.
The Diocese acquired and moved into a new building at Spring
Hill for the South Brisbane Support Centre. The Frederic Ozanam
House was officially opened by State President Brian Moore and
Brisbane Central MP Robert Cavalluci, and blessed by Vicar General
Reverend Monsignor Peter Meneely at a ceremony in February.
During the financial year, 1,119 people were assisted through the
support centre by hardworking Vincentians and volunteers.

Centres of Charity
The 14 Centres of Charity continue to increase their sales in
a challenging retail climate, while at the same time, capping
expenditure. Each site has improved workplace health and safety
compliance through enhanced staffing arrangements and training.
The first stage of the refit of the Lawnton Storage Facility
was completed this year. The project met budget and time
requirements. Stage two is scheduled to commence next
financial year. A new Centre of Charity began operation on
Ipswich Road in Annerley, replacing the smaller site in the area.
The Centre is larger and trades seven days a week.

4

Conferences

36

Twinned Conferences

75

NORTHERN DIOCESAN
CENTRAL COUNCIL
REPORT
President: Annette Baker
Executive Officer: Jody Tunnicliffe

The Northern Diocesan Central Council’s 23 Conferences
received 16,966 requests for assistance and provided more than
4,000 home visitations. In all, the Diocese provided $1,427,546
in financial and in-kind assistance during the year, including
disaster assistance of $689,750.
The Diocese had a presence at the Federal Government run
Community Connect day in Nambour. The employees and
Vincentians were onsite with 16 other exhibitors to provide
information, support and services to vulnerable and those facing
homelessness. More than 500 customer contacts were made on
the day.
This year, the Diocese held a successful Community Sleepout
on Thursday 20 June to raise funds for our Homeless
Support program. More than 60 participants raised $20,000
before spending the night experiencing sleeping rough at the
Maroochydore Surf Club.
A Stories from the Street booklet was officially released on
the night. Developed by the Homelessness Support Worker,
the booklet documented and articulated the experience of
homelessness as told by local people assisted.

Centres of Charity

Pauls Milk clothing drive to help local community in need

The Northern Diocese’s 16 Centres of Charities continued to
provide good results for the area, with the support of more than
1300 volunteers.

Special Works

Special Works

The Christmas hampers distributed to 110 disadvantaged
families and individuals came to the value of $44,060. This
was possible due to the generous support from the corporate
sector and Diocese volunteers.

During the 2012-13 financial year, the Diocese’s Family
Intervention Service assisted 101 families. The Give a Child
a Chance program assisted 55 students to reach their full
potential. Students were provided with financial support for
educational resources and other sporting, cultural and
social activities.

The Housing Program, operated in conjunction with Western
Diocesan Central Council, continued to deliver vital support to
local people in housing crisis.
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The Buddies Day Program was introduced through the
Maroochydore Conference for local disadvantaged children
to enjoy a day of activities, fun and friendship. During school
holidays, two-day camps were offered. Leadership camps are
also held for training opportunities. A Youth Conference was
established at St John’s College, Nambour, with three further
schools making enquiries.
The Northern Diocese provided a range of housing and
accommodation facilities for those facing homelessness.
During the year, the 41 unit long-term social housing Nambour
facility was completed and named Mackillop Village. The
community housing ensures those facing homelessness can
live with dignity.

Local school donates to Northern Diocese
Membership

Centres of Charity
The 23 Centres of Charity recorded above average sales, even
with the extreme weather and flood events. The new Centre
of Charity in Monto was completed and began trading in late
June. A new property was purchased in Barcaldine to provide
a safer base for the Centre of Charity. The Dioceses introduced
changes to Centre management, which will assist with the
operation in isolated country towns.

One of our million dollar Centres of Charity
2012-13

Vincentians

324

Volunteers

1311

Regional Councils

3

Conferences

23

Twinned Conferences

42

ROCKHAMPTON DIOCESAN
CENTRAL COUNCIL REPORT
President: Neil Dwyer
Executive Officer: Doug Maynard

The Rockhampton Diocesan’s 34 Conferences faced a
challenging year. Devastating floods and extreme weather in
January caused wide spread damage throughout Bundaberg
and some surrounding areas. Our Centre of Charity and
warehouse in Bundaberg were inundated by floodwaters for
the second time since 2011. New locations were sought for the
Centre and warehouse on higher land, relocating both before
the end of the financial year. Appeal funds were distributed
to families and households who had suffered physical and
financial loss due to the wild weather.
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This year, Vincentian Jim Larkin was recognised for
reaching 50 years of service with the Society. Across the
Diocese, Conferences have adopted the Support on Line
program to increase banking efficiencies. While there are
still a small number of users to be provided with access, the
implementation of the program has been a success.
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Special Works
The Bundaberg Child and Family Program grew to include two
full time employees and a part-time Service Coordinator who
also assists the Maryborough Region. The Family Intervention
Service helped 25 families this year. The service purchased a
new multifunctional copier for the office for greater efficiency and
was able to provide external professional training for employees,
which will benefit the families involved with the service.
The Dioceses’ housing program was successful at helping
people move into independent, unassisted living in the private
rental market. A new Housing Program Supervisor was
appointed during the year to manage overall operations, for a
more streamlined approach.
The Youth programs are proving as successful as ever
including Mini Vinnies, School Conferences, School sleepovers,
Buddies Days, ActiveXpression, Centres and tutoring running
in Rockhampton, Bundaberg, Gladstone, Mackay, Sarina,
Woorabinda, Springsure Longreach and Yeppoon. Due to the
success of the programs, planning is underway to expand
these in the next financial year.
The Diocese Youth Team has been focussed on training and
development to prepare young Vincentians. This year also saw
the first Training and Formation weekend with participants from
Gladstone, Rockhampton and Mackay. The two day event
focused on program delivery methods and what it means to be
part of the Society. The team became more involved with other
parts of the Society, including plans to adopt a work experience
program in Centres of Charity.

An exciting collaboration between the Dioceses Retail Area
Coordinator, Youth Facilitator and St Emily’s Conference led to
the formation of a working relationship with Sister Cecilia, Father
Pat and the Woorabinda community. Our Youth Conference was
active through this and organised clothing drives, helped with
music and mass preparations, and general leisure activities.
Membership

2012-13

Vincentians

219

Volunteers

603

Regional Councils
Conferences
Twinned Conferences

6
34
121

TOWNSVILLE DIOCESAN
CENTRAL COUNCIL REPORT
President: Peter Daniel
Executive Officer: Christine Knickel

During the financial year, the Townsville Diocesan Central
Council, comprising of 23 Conferences worked tirelessly to
deliver assistance to the value of $689,524 to people in need.
The Diocese Vincentian Vocational Development Committee
was busy this financial year. The Committee facilitated the
Festival Meeting with Holy Spirit Conference, hosted the
Townsville Diocesan Retreat, developed a Formation Session to
introduce current and prospective members to the Society, and
assisted with the Commissioning Ceremony of new members
at St Francis Conference, Ayr.
The Good Shepherd Conference hosted a Vinnies Family
Information and Fun Day in May. More than 50 families enjoyed
rides as well as talking with service providers in a happy and
relaxed environment. Exhibitors for the event included Ergon
Energy, Centrelink, Men’s Shed, Queensland Country Credit
Union, Alcoholics Anonymous and Centacare.

a piece of cardboard at Tony Ireland Stadium. The Gilroy Santa
Maria College held a School Sleepout.
The Diocese provided logistical support of transport, meal
preparation and provision of warm clothing to the Papua New
Guinea delegation to Townsville in August. The Bishop Michael
Putney publicly acknowledged the support of the visit.

Centres of Charity
The Diocese’s 17 Centres of Charity and one Book and Gift
Shop achieved excellent results. The implementation of new
marketing strategies coupled with the refurbishment and
upgrades at three Centres has attracted positive comments from
customers. During the year, Centres at Airlie Beach, Proserpine
and Townsville held fashion parades to showcase the high
quality and designer second hand items available. The Diocese
Centre in Townsville raised awareness through participation in the
Collectables Fair and Inaugural Ethical EcoFiesa Clothes Swap.
A warehouse carpark sale was introduced.

Special Works
Townsville Diocese local Mental Health First Aid Instructor
Brian Headford conducted mental health training courses to
give participants the skills to recognise potential indicators of
mental illness.
The Diocese’s Migrant and Refugee Committee continued their
support to newly arrived families in the Townsville region with
the provision of food, clothing and driving lessons. Awareness
in the Dioceses was heightened through the Vinnies Refugee
Assistance Program children from 35 families were assisted
with specialised tutoring.
At the Happy Valley Indigenous Camp in Townsville, volunteers
provided more than 2,200 bowls of soup with bread and
access to clothing, blankets and a kind ear.
Vincentians from the St Louise de Marillac Craft Conference
displayed and sold their handicrafts at various Society and
community events raising funds for the home visitation program.
Emergency hospital packs were assembled by Vincentians
in various areas of the Diocese to give to people with limited
support who were hospitalised at short notice. Each month
the Retired Members Conference met for social interaction,
updates on Society activities and prayer, particularly for the
Youth Conferences and their programs.
The Diocese held six Buddies Days throughout the year
for 72 children to experience social interaction in a positive
environment with Youth Conference Members and volunteers.
A special Mini Vinnies celebration was held in the Diocese head
office. School representatives and their Religious Education
teachers shared their achievements from working with elderly
people in nursing homes and fundraising efforts for the good
works of the Society.

Participants at the Vinnies Family Information and Fun Day
The Diocese hosted the inaugural Vinnies Community Sleepout
and raised more than $50,000 for programs and services to
help those in the local community facing homelessness. The
event had 80 participants who bedded down for the night with

The first ‘Teen Vinnies Awareness Week’ was held by the
Columba Catholic College Charters Towers Teen Vinnies group.
The 18 students organised and conducted activities to raise
awareness about the good works of the Society. Fundraising
from the event went towards the sponsorship of 11 students
for the Assist-a-Student program and emergency food
hampers for the residents of Charters Towers.
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The Diocese held two Palm Island Immersion programs during
the year to interact with teachers and students at St Michael’s
School. The program provided support in the classroom for
teachers. Meetings were held with the Elders on the Island to
gain first-hand information about the culture of the area.
Membership

2012-13

Vincentians

193

Volunteers

556

Regional Councils

1

Conferences

23

Twinned Conferences

51

Special Works
The Diocese manages Families Back on Track, Humber
Place, ClareHaven and 12 Community Housing Organisation
program properties. Families Back on Track provided transitional
accommodation and wrap around support services to 66 adults
and 100 children.
The ClareHaven accommodation complex in Alexandra Hills
was officially opened, expanding the Housing Program. The
complex was purpose built for community housing including for
people with a disability. Across the Diocese, the 60 managed
properties house 132 adults and 172 children.
The Family Intervention Service provided in-home parenting
sessions with 71 families.
Through the Child and Family Program 142 people received
counselling support. The Youth Program grew this financial year
with the introduction of Buddies Days and SENSE program.

GOLD COAST & COUNTRY
DIOCESAN CENTRAL COUNCIL
President: Jim Donaldson
Executive Officer: Cassandra Ashton

The Gold Coast & Country Diocese Central Council’s 28
Conferences continued to help locals in need. Membership
grew with 21 new Vincentians and 210 volunteers joining the
wider support network. The Diocese leadership welcomed
Cassandra Ashton to the Executive Officer role permanently.
The Gold Coast helpline, based at the Diocesan Central
Council office in Arundel, provided an important contact point
for people in need. The helpline volunteers and employees
responded ably to the many desperate calls for assistance
throughout the year. Call volumes continued to increase and
the future of this service continues to be reliant on volunteers.
The Diocese was able to provide $1,449,286 of financial and
in-kind assistance to those in need.

The Buddies Days provided 18 outings to 34 disadvantaged
children, giving them a chance to pair up with one of the 55
volunteers for a day of fun. The SENSE program, which offers
mentoring support, provided four outings for 12 young people
who linked in with 22 trained volunteers.
The Home Maintenance and Modification program, funded
by the Commonwealth and Queensland Governments,
enabled the Diocese to deliver modifications and maintenance
services to assist elderly and disabled people continue to live
independently in their homes.
Membership
Vincentians

458

Volunteers

777

Regional Councils
Conferences

Centres of Charity
The Gold Coast & Country Dioceses 20 Centres of Charity
were supported by more than 700 volunteers and delivered
practical support for locals.

Man receiving support and counselling
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FAR NORTH QUEENSLAND
DIOCESAN CENTRAL COUNCIL
President: Dennis Innes
Executive Officer: Maree Fell

The Far North Queensland Diocese’s 11 Conferences provided
support to more than 13,000 people in need, to the value of
$397,252.
The Diocese had a leadership change welcoming Dennis Innes,
who took over as President from Colleen Holiday. During the
year there was an increase in the number of Vincentians and
volunteers available to support the delivery of the Diocese’s
numerous good works.
The St. Nicholas Special Works Youth Conference at Good
Counsel College, St Cecelia’s Gulf Savannah Conference in
Georgetown and the Good Shepherd Conference in Port
Douglas were established.
Two successful weekend retreats for 80 Vincentians and
volunteers were held. In September, the Festival Mass was
well attended. Bishop James Foley blessed the new Centre of
Charity with the administration, depot and shop in a ceremony
held in November.

Centres of Charity
The Far North Queensland Diocese’s 12 Centres of Charity
experienced a year of growth. The Centre in Tully expanded
into an adjoining vacant shop, which doubled retail space
and provided an area for Welfare Assist activities. Cooktown’s
Centre was relocated to the main street. The move resulted
in increased sales and improved working environment for
volunteers. The planning of the redevelopment of the Centre at
Anderson Street is reaching the final stages.

Special Works
The Diocesan’s Housing Program, consisting of seven
properties, continued to provide vital housing opportunities for
families in need.
Membership

2012-13

Vincentians

175

Volunteers

410

Regional Councils

0

Conferences

11

Twinned Conferences
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OUR
GOVERNANCE
The worldwide Catholic organisation of
St Vincent de Paul, as it relates to the
Society, consists of an International
Confederation of the St Vincent de Paul
Society, the Australian National Council
and State Councils.
The Society consists of members, called Vincentians, who
are organised into Conferences and Councils. Conference
members voluntarily offer their time, expertise and support the
delivery of our Good Works. Conferences may be established
within a parish, town, suburb, school, workplace or social
group. Members of the Conference interact directly with the
community to provide assistance to Queenslanders at a grass
roots level. The Society calls this subsidiarity.

The Conferences and Councils are divided on the basis of
geographical region. Queensland is divided into eight regions:
Brisbane South/City, Western Brisbane, Northern, Gold Coast
& Country, Toowoomba, Rockhampton, Townsville and Far
North Queensland. There are three levels of coordinating
bodies that exist above Conferences: Regional Councils,
Diocesan Central Councils and the State Council.
The Queensland State Council is responsible for the review of
management and overall governance of the Society including
protection of member’s interests as well as ensuring its vision
and mission objectives are accomplished.
The State Council meets quarterly and is composed of fifteen
members and a non-voting ex-officio member being the
Spiritual Advisor.

Committees
The Society has a number of Committees established to support State Council and assist with of developing its Good Works.
Committee membership may be drawn from Vincentians, volunteers or employees.
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•

Audit Committee
Reviews the financial and administrative processes of the
Society.

•

Migrants and Refugees Committee
Advocates for migrants and refugees and administers the
Special Purposes Fund.

•

Centres Committee
Oversees operation of the Centres of Charity and drives
continuous improvement.

•

•

Children’s Education Fund Committee
Distributes financial assistance to students from
disadvantaged families.

Overseas and Partnership Development Committee
Builds partnerships with international communities and
provides direct assistance to improve their health, hygiene
and education.

•

Property and Finance Committee
Provides specialised advice in property and finance.

•

Disaster Relief Committee
Distributes financial assistance to Queenslanders impacted
by natural disasters.

•

Social Justice Committee
Raises awareness of the issues disadvantaging
Queenslanders.

•

Fundraising Committee
Sets the strategic direction for fundraising activities.

•

•

Housing and Homelessness Committee
Oversees effective development of Housing Program and
provides strategic advice.

Vincentian Vocational Development Committee
Helps Vincentians understand their roles and
responsibilities.

•

Volunteer Refugee Tutoring and Community Support

•

Indigenous Committee
Advocates for Indigenous people and connects them to our
support services and programs.

•

Investment Committee
Manages and reviews the Society’s investment portfolio.

•

Mental Health Committee
Encourages Vincentians to assist people with mental illness.
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Committee
Oversees the work of the tutoring program’s volunteers and
employees.
•

Youth Committee
Oversees the work of the employees tasked with engaging
young people and nurtures the spiritual development of
young people within the Society.

STATE COUNCIL

REMUNERATION

The State Council consists of the President and Vice
Presidents, Diocesan Central Council Presidents, Youth
Representative, Spiritual Advisor and Minutes Secretary.

State Council Members do not receive payment for
their services. Their positions are voluntary. However
some members of State Council are provided with a
fleet vehicle to facilitate travel and are reimbursed for
costs they incur to attend meetings, or in the course of
performing the duties associated with their roles.

The State Council has responsibility for the oversight
of the activities and finances of the Society and all its
Councils and Conferences.
The State Council established a State Administration
Office, overseen by the Chief Executive Officer, to which
it delegates various corporate and operational functions.

State Council

Vincentians

Internal Auditor

Committees

State Administration

• Audit

Diocesan Central
Council Presidents

• Centres
• Children’s Education Fund
• Disaster Relief

Corporate Services

Operations

• Fundraising

Regional Council
Presidents

• Housing and Homeless

• Human Resources

• Brisbane South / City
Executive Officer

• Mental Health

• Housing & Home and
Community Care

• Far North Queensland
Executive Officer

• Migrants and Refugees

• Communications

• Overseas Partnership
and Development

• Fundraising

• Gold Coast & Country
Executive Officer

• Indigenous
• Investment

Conference
Presidents

• Property and Finance
• Social Justice

Conferences

• Vincentian Vocational
Development
• Volunteer Refugee
Tutoring and
Community Support
• Youth

• Finance & Procurement

• Legal Services
• Youth
• Member Special Works
• Centres of Charity
• Family Intervention
Services
• Child & Family Program
• Disability Services

• Northern
Executive Officer
• Rockhampton
Executive Officer
• Toowoomba
Executive Officer
• Townsville
Executive Officer
• Western Brisbane
Executive Officer
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STATE COUNCIL
Brian Moore
State President

Appointed February 2010
Member of the Indigenous Committee
Background: Brian was a member of the Queensland Ambulance
Service for 38 years serving as both an Ambulance Officer and a
Superintendent from the mid-1950s until his retirement in 1991.
He has been a member of the Society since 1966.

Robert Leach
Vice President
Appointed May 2010
Chair of Vincentian Vocational Development Committee
Qualifications: BA DipEd, A.Mus.A (Piano)
Background: Robert was a Secondary School Teacher
specialising in English and History as well as a qualified Music
Teacher. He has been working in various roles within the Society
since the early 1980s.

Ron Sullivan
Vice President
Appointed May 2010
Chair of State Disaster Relief Committee and member of
National Overseas Development Council and National Projects
Coordinator
Background: Ron has 45 years of civil engineering and
construction experience on large scale projects. He has been
involved with the Society for three decades and been President
at Conference, Regional and Dioceses levels.

Michael Quilty
Vice President

Appointed May 2012
Background: Michael served in the Royal Navy as a Radio
Electrical Mechanic and later in the British Civil Service. He
was also a Commander in the Royal Australian Naval Reserve.
Michael also held positions within senior management at the
British Post Office and Australia Post. He also consulted to the
World Bank, United Nations and Royal Australian Navy.
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Peter Driver
State Treasurer

Appointed February 2010
Chair of the Investment Committee and member of Property and
Finance Committee
Qualifications: BBus, CPA, JP
Background: Peter has extensive experience within the civil
construction industry, corporate governance, management and
administration at the executive level. He is the current partner of
an accounting firm in public practice.

June Chandler
Secretary
Appointed February 2010
Chair of the Children’s Education Fund Committee
Qualification: Restricted Real Estate Licence
Background: June has been involved with the Society for nine
years and held various positions within her local Conference and
Regional Council. June is a member of the Ozcare Board.

Kathleen Ferrero
State Youth Representative
Appointed September 2008
Chair of the Youth Committee
Qualification: Cert III Business Administration
Background: Kathleen’s professional background is in
administration and she is currently completing a Bachelor of
Business. She has been involved with the Society for eight years.

John Harrison
Brisbane South/City Diocesan Central
Council President
Appointed March 2012
Background: John has experience in the areas of retail, human
resources and wholesale logistics. He is a Funeral Celebrant and
provides pre-marriage and grief counselling services. John has
more than 15 years with the Society.

Jim Donaldson
Gold Coast and Country Diocesan Central
Council President
Appointed February 2010
Background: Jim was a grocery and supermarket retailer for
25 years. He also spent five years in a Catholic Maori Mission
in New Zealand. Jim has been a Vincentian for 25 years and
was the Coordinator of the Crisis Housing program prior to
his retirement in 2001. He has also been Chair of Gold Coast
Community Housing’s Board for 14 years and Vice Chairman of
Horizon Housing for three years.

Annette Baker
Northern Diocesan Central Council President
Appointed March 2010
Member of the Housing and Homelessness and Disaster Relief
Committees
Background: Annette’s working life centered around
communications and aged care nursing. She has been a
volunteer in Parish, school and community organisations for the
past 40 years.

Neil Dwyer
Rockhampton Diocesan Central Council
President
Appointed June 2010
Qualifications: Professional Engineer (Retired), MIE (Aust),
MIEEE (US), CPEng (Ret)
Background: Neil is a retired Senior Manager with extensive
experience in electrical engineering, business and financial
management. He was recognised by Clubs Queensland in 2002,
winning the Director of the Year award.

Kevin Byrne
Toowoomba Diocesan Central Council
President

Peter Daniel
Townsville Diocesan Central Council President
Appointed October 2009
Member of the Housing and Homelessness Committee
Qualification: LLB
Background: Peter has been a member of the Society for
more than 30 years and has been involved with service to the
community in a variety of roles.

Joe De Pasquale
Western Brisbane Diocesan Central
Council President
Appointed May 2012.
Chair of the Fundraising Committee and member of Audit and
Disaster Relief Committees
Qualification: Personnel Administration Certificate
Background: For more than 25 years Joe worked as a principal
internal auditor in the Australian and Queensland Governments.
His work included conducting systems based audits; promoting
accountability and improved financial management practices;
ensuring the delivery of programs was in compliance with
legislation and stated objectives. Joe has also developed
and helped implement the use of self-audit packages for
management and employees to meet their accountabilities and
provided consultancy services.

Dennis Innes
Far North Queensland Diocesan Central
Council President
Appointed March 2013
Member of Housing and Homelessness Committee
Qualifications: Dip.BusMgt
Background: Dennis has held senior positions within the Society
since joining more than five years ago. He spent 41 years with
Australia Post, with two of those years served in the Vietnam
war. Dennis has experience providing emergency relief services
and currently holds a position on his local Parish Council.

Appointed April 2010
Qualification: C.dec
Background: Kevin has 48 year’s experience in the public
service as well as with Australia Post. He was also a member of
the Royal Australian Navy for six years and served in Korea.
Kevin retired from the workforce in 1996.

Father Ray Kearney
Spiritual Advisor
Background: Father Kearney was appointed as the Society’s
Spiritual Advisor in August 2010. He was ordained in 1962
and was an Assistant Priest at Mount Gravatt and St Mary’s
Ipswich. He led the Booval and Sunnybank parishes. In between
serving parishes, he lectured at the Seminary on philosophy and
also went to Rome to complete post graduate studies. Father
Kearney is now retired.
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STATE ADMINISTRATION
State Administration employs paid employees
on behalf of the Society to carry out its activities
including coordinating volunteers to support the work
of Conferences across the State.

REMUNERATION
All employees receive a salary or wage for their
services. Paid employees may be eligible for tax
and fringe benefits concessions in addition to their
standard entitlements.

EXECUTIVE
Peter Maher OAM
Chief Executive Officer
Appointed November 2004
Member of the Property and Finance Committee
Qualifications: MEd, BEd, Grad Cert Mng, Grad Dip RE, Grad
Dip RS, DipTch, FAICD, FAIM
Background: Peter has 20 years experience across the
government and not for profit sectors. Prior to joining the Society
he was working in senior management at Centrelink and the
Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet. Peter’s early career
was in the education sector in various teaching and Principal
positions in New South Wales and the Australian Capital Territory.
Sharon Shearsmith
Housing & Home and Community
Care Manager
Appointed March 2005
Member of the Housing and Homelessness Committee
Qualifications: BBus
Background: Sharon has extensive experience in program
management and housing. She has been with the Society for
more than eight years, providing human resources advice and
guidance before moving into the housing services area.

Carolyn Sauvage
Business Development Manager
Appointed May 1999
Member of the Disaster Relief and Children Education Fund
Committees
Qualification: DipBusSt
Background: Carolyn has broad experience in the corporate
and not for profit sectors. Since joining the Society she has been
involved in the administration and Vincentian program areas
before taking the lead in business programs.
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Anna Aubrey
General Manager – Operations
Appointed January 2013
Member of the Centres Committee and Fundraising Committee
Qualifications: BA (Social Sciences and Communications)
Background: Anna has more than 13 years experience working
in not for profit sector, with a focus on Communications and
Fundraising. She has provided extensive government relations
and strategic leadership across multiple industries including
disability, agriculture, water, welfare and healthcare.

Joe Duskovic
Corporate Secretary
Appointed January 2013
Member of Property and Finance Committee
Qualifications: LL.B, Grad. Dip. Legal Practice
Joe has worked various law firm and in-house legal roles
since1994. Before joining the Society, he worked for eight
years in an executive position as general counsel and company
secretary of a prominent Queensland property development
company. Joe has extensive knowledge of corporate
governance, risk management and significant property and
corporate transactional experience.

Deborah Nisbet
Chief Financial Officer
Appointed June 2009
Member of the Property and Finance, Investment and Disaster
Relief Committees
Qualifications: BBus (Acc), CPA, C.dec, GAICD
Background: Deborah has more than 20 years experience in the
accounting field, with over 13 years at senior management level,
across multiple industries including not for profit, financial services,
education, manufacturing, construction and import/export. She
has also extensive experience in various organizational structures
from large listed companies, private companies, sole traders and
incorporated associations. Her passion is in system development
and improvement and training and communication of our
members and staff.

Gloria Keegan
Internal Auditor
Appointed August 2008
Member of the Audit Committee
Qualifications: B Info Tech, MIIA
Background: Gloria has extensive experience in operational and
quality auditing including consulting in the Manufacturing and
Not for Profit Service industries.

Kirstin Hinchliffe
Human Resources Manager
Appointed July 2007
Qualifications: BA
Background: Kirstin has been working in the human resources
area of the Society for more than six years. She has senior
management experience gained while overseeing the Gold
Coast and Country Central Council.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
Ray O’Donnell
Brisbane South/City Executive Officer
Appointed November 2006
Member of the Centres Committee
Qualifications: MEd Admin, DipEd, BA, C.dec
Background: Ray has provided high level policy advice to
the Australian and Queensland Governments on education,
training, employment, multicultural affairs and industrial relations.
His extensive work experience includes the areas of public
administration, non-government organisations, Queensland
secondary schools, TAFE teaching, industry training, college
administration, finance, sales, insurance and banking.

Maree Fell
Far North Queensland Executive Officer
Appointed July 2006
Member of the Centres Committee
Background: Maree has been working in the not for profit sector
for 20 years. Prior to commencing with the Society she was
working with women in crisis at Ozcare.
Cassandra Ashton
Gold Coast and Country Central
Council Executive Officer
Appointed July 2006
Member of the Centres Committee
Qualifications: MM (Community Management), DipCouns
Background: Cassandra has more than 15 years experience in
the not for profit sector. She has broad experience in program
development and implementation and has managed a range of
projects and social services within the sector.

Jody Tunnicliffe
Northern Executive Officer

Background: Jody has more than 23 years’ experience in the
human services sector having held a number of senior roles in
government, minister’s offices and community organisations. She
has spent the vast majority of her career advocating on behalf of
and supporting the social, community and health sectors. Jody
is currently completing her PhD in Public Health.

Doug Maynard
Rockhampton Executive Officer
Appointed December 1994
Member of the Centres Committee
Background: Doug held various positions including
Accountant and Acting Administrator during his fourteen years
in management positions within the health industry sector. He
has been employed with the Society for 17 years, holding the
positions of Diocesan Coordinator and Administrator before
being appointed as the Executive Officer.

Kathie Brosnan
Toowoomba Executive Officer
Appointed June 2007
Member of the Centres Committee
Background: Kathie has experience in a variety of management
roles in both private and not for profit organisations. Prior to
being appointed Executive Officer, she held various other
positions within the Society.

Christine Knickel
Townsville Executive Officer
Appointed July 2006
Member of the Centres Committee
Qualification: CertIV Retail Management
Background: Since commencing employment with the Society
in 1982, Christine has worked across a broad range of roles and
has held the position of Executive Officer for the past seven years.
Roberta Jays
Member of the Centres Committee
Member of Gilles House Committee
Appointed April 2013
Member of the Centres Committee
Member of Gilles House Committee
Qualification: Graduate Diploma of Business UQ
Background: Roberta has held various management and
administrative positions within the retail industry. Since starting
with the Society in 2001 Roberta has worked in a variety of
positions.

Appointed July 2012
Member of the Centres and Northern Housing Committees
Qualifications: BA: Psychology and Neurology, Post Grad
Rehab, Post Grad Health and Medical Law, Master Health
Sciences, Master Health Administration
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STATE
COMMITTEE REPORTS

Audit Committee
The Committee’s role is to provide assurance to the State
Council concerning financial reporting, internal control systems,
risk management and the internal and external audit functions.
The Committee is responsible for annual financial statement
review and sign off recommendations; implementation of the
Internal Audit Plan including independent audits and reviews
of Centres of Charity; all Society programs and services;
donations; distribution of disaster relief; financial processes,
policies, procedures and risk assessments; and ad hoc issues
relating to management requests.

•

Developed Society eCashbook random sampling regime
to ensure compliance with Australian Taxation Office
requirements

•

Efficiency, effectiveness and internal control improvement
recommendations for human resources system resulting in
proposal for new payroll system

•

Contributed to the recertification of the Disability Services
Program through annual internal audit, review and
recommendations

•

Review of government funded program agreements
that resulted in the development of a model for the
Administration and Support Fee

•

Integrity and quality assurance improvement concerning
procurement and contractor engagement in the Home
Maintenance and Modification Program

•

Update of the Audit Committee Terms of Reference.

Members
Julie-Anne Mee (Chair), Andrew Musial, Cher Barron, Joe De
Pasquale, Peter Dougherty and Sister Margaret King. The Audit
Committee is supported by the Internal Auditor role.
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Objectives for next year

The Audit committee met eight times during the financial year.

•

Key Achievements

Facilitate and ensure compliance with the Australian Charities
and Not-for-Profit Commission (ACNC) requirements

•

Contribute to the recertification of the Housing Program
under the new National Regulatory System code through
compliance audit

•

Risk reduction and value add through targeted internal audits
across a variety of Society Special Works programs and activities
through implementation of the Annual Internal Audit Plan.

•

External auditor evaluation and engagement of a new audit
partner, BDO

•

High level review of Ozcare financials resulting in Ozcare
Annual Report recommendations

•

Improved system and procedures for the bequest allocation
process through audit recommendations
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AN EDUCATIONAL HAND UP
Education is one of key steps to overcoming barriers to independent living, especially those who
have faced financial hardship. In collaboration with Australian Catholic University (ACU), Griffith
University, Sisters of Mercy, Micah, Common Ground and Centrecare, the Clemente Program for
Queensland was launched in September 2012. The program offers a hand up for disadvantaged
university students who have been homeless for periods averaging three years. The program
required two year study of four subjects over four semester to obtain a Certificate or Diploma.
Seven students successfully completed the first subject of Philosophy through ACU. They
attended lectures and tutorials at Common Ground in South Brisbane. The students will go on
to study Sociology with Griffith University at the start of the 2013-14 financial year.

Vinnies Centre open to those in need

Centres Committee

Children’s Education Fund Committee

The Centres Committee’s role is to provide support and retailfocused advice to Diocesan Central Councils in the areas
of policy, communication, best retail practice, store design
and layout, logistics and waste management. This advice
is targeted to achieve strong trading outcomes for the 130
Centres of Charity, which are the Society’s principal revenue
stream. The Committee also provides a forum for feedback to
the National Centres Committee.

The Committee’s role is to assess applications from
Conferences for funding to assist students from disadvantaged
families to integrate fully into their school community. This
funding is available for the following items: school uniforms,
books and stationery. School fees are not an eligible
expense. The Committee is also responsible for arranging
payment of approved funding to Conferences through State
Administration’s Finance department. The Committee has two
sub-committees that have responsibility for separate accounts:
the Scanlan Fund and the General Fund.

Members
John Forrest (Chair), Anna Aubrey, Cassandra Ashton, Sharyn
McDonnell, Kathie Brosnan, Glenda O’Brien, Ray O’Donnell,
Roberta Jays, Doug Maynard, Mandy Kaye, Edwina Wagland,
Christine Knickel, Julie Bowden, Gloria Keegan Kris Martin,
Deneise Ball and Maree Fell.
The Centres Committee met twice during the financial year.

Key Achievements
•

Sales totalled $21,257,144 for the year with an operating
surplus of $6,217,271

•

Development of the first state-wide marketing strategy

•

Media coverage of Centres that assisted an increase in sales.

Members
June Chandler (Chair), Geoff Crowley, Cary Power, Rita Rynne
and Carolyn Sauvage.
The Scanlan Fund sub-committee met once during the financial
year and the General Fund sub-committee met ten times.
The fund has been suspended since the introduction of the
School Kids Bonus from July 2012. The emergency fund is still
available in exceptional circumstances.
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Disaster Relief Committee

•

This Committee has the responsibility of the distribution of
funds to Queenslanders affected by natural disasters.

Encouraged fundraising activities across the State to
ensure the ongoing delivery of programs and services

•

Developed a Diocesan fundraising matrix that provided
ideas about various types of fundraising.

Members

Objectives for next year

Ron Sullivan (Chair), Carolyn Sauvage, Deborah Nisbet, Joe De
Pasquale and Annette Baker.

•

Continue to grow the CEO Sleepout as a major source of
revenue to assist the homeless and deliver housing support
across the State

•

Encourage Diocesan Councils to develop a fundraising
matrix for their area

•

Increase the number of Community Sleepouts held in
regional areas.

The committee met six times during the financial year.

Key Achievements
•

Continued to distribute relief funding of $24.72 million to
2594 still recovering from 2011 Floods

•

Distributed $6.89 million to 2518 households across the state

•

Reviewed, in consultation with stakeholders, and
distributed the Disaster Relief guidelines and procedures.

Objectives for next year
•

Ongoing review of policies and procedures

•

Renew membership

•

Assist Dioceses Central Councils be prepared for possible
future disasters.

Fundraising Committee
The Committee’s purpose is to set strategic direction for
communication and fundraising activities. This direction
includes developing a framework for the conduct of fundraising
activities. The committee aims to ensure benefactors, members
and volunteers are recognised for their contribution to helping
deliver the Society’s programs and services.

Mental Health Committee
The Committee continues to assist Vincentians, volunteers
and employees to better understand people living with a
mental illness; provides a forum for sharing information; works
to improve the way the Society’s mental health programs
are delivered; endeavour to remove the stigma associated
with mental illness. The committee also has oversight of the
Caloundra Compeer Program that supports people living with a
mental illness in conjunction with local practitioners.

Members
Brian Headford (Chair), Mike Ryan (outgoing Chair), Vince
Hodge, Dr Mary McDougal, David Cox, Mary Byrne, Joan
Gunning, Pat Byrne, Annette Baker, Faith Slater, Nerida Smith,
Lesley Grayson, Mandy Coxall (Compeer Co-ordinator).

Key Achievements
•

Delivered Mental Health First Aid training to Members in the
Townsville area, including Magnetic Island

•

Conducted teleconferences each month to discuss ways to
assist members to combat mental health issues

•

Increased awareness among Vincentians about of mental
health issues.

Objectives for next year

Townsville Community Sleepout preparation

•

Provide continued Mental Health First Aid training to
Queensland members, volunteers and employees

•

Secure additional funding for the Caloundra Compeer
program

•

Secure funding for the establishment of a Compeer
Program in Rockhampton or Mackay

•

Develop more partnerships with other organisations
with a view to expanding Compeer programs into more
communities

•

Update the Mate Helping Mate Program to suit Queensland
conditions and distribute to remote areas to improve
awareness of mental wellbeing.

Members
Joe De Pasquale (Chair), Cher Barron, Allan McLardy and
Sharyn Smith.
The Fundraising Committee met four times during the
financial year.

Key Achievements
•
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Supported the delivery and promotion of Community
Sleepouts in regional areas

•

Successful CEO Sleepout event with record number of
participants raising much needed funds

•

Adopted additional fundraising activities to create new
streams of revenue
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Migrants and Refugee Committee
This Committee advocates for migrants and refugees
providing them with community support through their local
Conference as well as access to housing. The Committee
also administers a Special Purposes Fund to enable
Conferences to deliver support.

Members
Peter Richards (Chair), Jose Zepeda, John Campbell, Losa
Guise, Damian Jones, Kerry Celedoni, Edie Schrama, Aimie
Mac and Gita Scharma.
The committee met five times during the financial year.

Overseas Partnership and Development
Committee
The Committee provides assistance to the Asia Pacific region,
including Papua New Guinea, Kiribati and the Solomon Islands
through health, hygiene and education initiatives. The aim of
these initiatives is to empower the people assisted to have a
more comfortable life.

Members
Gilbert Luk (Chair), Ron Sullivan, Paul Coghlan, Jerry McAuliffe,
Anthony Kelly and Carolyn Sauvage.

Key Achievements
•

Raised more than $334,000 to deliver the
committees projects

Free Migration Advice Service in action

•

Helped more than 1,047 children through the
Assist-A-Student program

Key Achievements

•

Twinned Queensland Conferences provided support of their
overseas partner Conferences.

•

Expanded the free Migration Advice Service and trialled
assistance to regional areas

•

Generated increased awareness of the assistance available
to Queensland migrants and refugees through their
presence at four multicultural events

•

Assisted migrants and refuges settle into their new homes
and community through the Migration Settlement Services
in Goodna area

•

Developed additional promotional materials

•

Ongoing provision of sewing lessons to refugees through
the Logan Sewing Centre

•

Contributed to the creation of the National Council Policy
on Migrants and Refugees

•

Produced a Migrant and Refugee Advice Booklet outlining
various types of Visas and advice for Vincentians.

Objectives for next year
•

Continue advocacy activities on behalf of migrants,
refugees and asylum seekers

•

Providing support and information on the needs of asylum
seekers to Conferences

•

Educating the general public about migrants and refugees.

Objective for next year
•

Increase funding for the Twin Conferences, Twinning
Projects and Assist-A-Student program

•

Focus on the development of overseas programs.

Property and Finance Committee
This Committee has responsibility for providing specialised
advice regarding property and finance, providing assurance
as to the veracity and viability of property matters, in particular,
acquisitions. The Committee is also responsible for the review
of past financial performance and provides future planning
advice on capital and operational budgeting.

Members
John Forrest (Chair), Peter Maher, Deborah Nisbet, Joe
Duskovic, Nicole Nolan, Peter Driver, Michael Gillam, Dianne
Reilly, Glenn Bechtel, Dr Terry Boyd, Paul Roberts, Gary
Langford (resigned May 2013) and Peter Lynn (resigned
February 2013).
The Committee met once during the year. All submissions,
information gathering and reviews were undertaken electronically.
Some individual members inspected a number of properties
under consideration. The work of the Committee receives
support from Legal Services and the Chief Financial Officer.

CEO Gary Poole sharing his heart-warming story

Working on the financial hand up
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Key Achievements
•

Monitored the financial operational results across the
Society through periodical reviews

•

Revised Committee Charter was approved by State
Council and implemented

•

Reviewed proposed budgets for 2012-13 financial year

•

Identified areas that created risk or opportunities to the
Society in regard to the 2012-13 budget performance

•

Examined property proposals encompassing purchases,
leases, rentals and relocations

•

Broadened the advisory capacity of the Committee through
the addition of the Corporate Governance and Legal
Services Officers.

Vincentian Vocational Development
Committee
The Committee promotes formation and training to deepen the
spirituality of Vincentians and their knowledge of the Society. It
also encourages them to become more aware of the underlying
needs of the poor and the resources that can assist them in
serving these needs.

Objectives for next year
•

Promote and support appropriate property acquisitions

•

Provide monitoring and reviews of key financial operations

•

Future planning advice on fiscal reserves targeting impacts
on the Society’s sustainable capacity.

Social Justice Committee
The Committee works to raise awareness of social justice
issues within the Society and advocates to external
organisations about social justice issues raised by Vincentians
as being vital to our core business and our role in shaping a
more just and compassionate community.

Members
Steve Doyle (Chair), Noel Sweeney, Colleen Holliday, Pat Orvad,
Ben Cameron, Val Gray, Bill Cunningham, Frank Ford, Nerida
Smith and Father Gregory Jordan.
The Social Justice Committee met ten times during the year.

Key Achievements
•

Distributed twelve bulletins to Vincentians highlighting social
justice issues

•

Continued to make submissions to State Government
ministers to encourage Coal Seam Gas Development
be carried out in an environmentally and socially
sustainable manner.

Objectives for next year
•

Increase awareness among Vincentians of Social
Justice issues

•

Continued advocacy on key issues identified in the
Strategic Plan namely: housing provision, gambling reform
and sustainable Coal Seam Gas development

•

Develop a network of Social Justice Liaison Officers
in Conferences so the focus of the Committee is
representative of the work of the Society.

Member
Robert Leach (Chair).

Key Achievements
•

Publication of monthly bulletins promoting the ethos of
the Society

•

Bi-monthly publication in the Catholic Leader of “Vinnies
View” articles.

Objectives for next year
•

Encourage the Formation and Training sessions to become
a regular activity for each Diocese

•

Development of a more comprehensive list of Formation and
Training liaison persons from the Dioceses and Regions.

Volunteer Refugee Tutoring and Community
Support (VoRTCS) Committee
The purpose of this Committee is to oversee delivery of
language and settlement support to refugee families across
the greater Brisbane region. The Committee also monitors the
outcomes of the program against strategic and operational
goals; works with employees to pursue funding opportunities;
delivers volunteer training; and ensures good governance.

Members
Ian Tanner (Chair), Sue Bray, Mary Krinberg, Libby Stevens,
Christopher Franklin, Marion McMahon, Conor O’Brien, Liz
Evans, Peter Richards and John Campbell
The VoRTCS Committee met ten times during the financial
year. The Committee is supported by a part-time Manager and
an Administration Officer.
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Key Achievements
•

Delivered ten training courses for 200 new volunteers

•

Provided one refresher training class for existing tutors

•

Pilot trial of a Women’s program targeted at the mothers of
current children being tutored

•

Developed a resource guide that was implemented across
the tutoring program

•

Growth of committee to ensure completion of key tasks

•

Distributed a monthly tutor newsletter

•

Participated in World Refugee Day Festival 2013.

Youth Committee
The Committee coordinates the general activities of the State
Youth Department. It guides the strategic direction as well as
supports Youth programs and events.
The Committee is also dedicated to providing formation and
spiritual support for young Vincentians and volunteers. The
majority of the Committee’s members play an active part in the
programs within their respective Dioceses.
The Society’s Youth Department coordinates a number of
programs, including:

Objectives for next year
•

Review and update VoRTCS website to improve
functionality

Statewide
•

14 Buddies Day programs

•

Launch and rollout new resources guides for tutors and
families.

•

Formation and Training weekends

•

School Multimedia Competition

•

Successful School Poster Competition

•

School Sleepovers

•

Support all the Mini Vinnies and High School based
Youth Conferences

•

Two SENSE Mentoring Programs.

South East Queensland
•

NightRiders visitation program

•

Schools Social Justice Days (High School and Primary)

•

Two Youth Sleepouts

•

Xavier Catholic College Street Retreat

•

Kids Camp (September and January)

•

Common Ground Program.

Regional Queensland
VoRTCS providing a hand up to refugees and migrants

•

Palm Island Immersions twice per year

•

Townsville’s Vinnies Refugee Assistance program

•

Rockhampton’s Active Xpression program.

A HELPLINE HAND UP
The Society’s Brisbane Helpline answers more than 60,000 calls every financial year
from people in need of a hand up. At any one time there are at least three employees
and four volunteers on hand to field calls from those in need. Our volunteers are an
integral part of the team, enabling us to answer every call that comes through.
For the volunteers and employees, no two calls are the same. A homeless man phones
in and speaks to a helpline volunteer. Encouraging the man every step of the way, she
helps him navigate his way on foot to the Spring Hill Support Centre. Our Volunteer
was supported by another Helpline Operator who relays the way using Google Maps. A
senior operator rang and alerted the centre to his impending arrival. The man made it to
the centre and the help that he needs.
Across the State, there are dedicated employees and volunteers who take phone calls
every day to provide referrals to Conferences and other services, receive and distribute
much needed household items and provide a kind ear.
Thanks to the financial and household items generously donated, the team are able to
provide a hand up to people in need.
Taking calls for the daily hand up
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Members

Housing and Homelessness Committee

Kathleen Ferrero (Chair), Emmaline Ayling, Shannon Batch,
Renae Burke, Catherine Lutvey, Lachlan Withnall, Rebecca
Pefkos, Caitlin White and Father Morgan.

The Committee oversees the Statewide Housing Program
with responsibility to ensure the future viability of the program,
sustainable expansion strategies and service delivery models
and to provide strategic advice to the State Council.

The Committee met three times during the financial year and
receives support from the Youth Team.

Key Achievements

Members

•

Camp Program expanded

•

School’s Social Justice Day

Shane Fitzpatrick (Chair), Annette Baker (Secretary), Dennis
Innes, Peter Daniel, Elspit Mulkerin, John McMahon, Mervyn
Powell, Jackie Youngblutt, Larry Mann, Sharon Shearsmith.

•

Introduced additional Buddies Day programs for
disadvantaged children

Key Achievements

•

Sense Mentoring Program expanded to South
Coast Diocese

•

Completed the construction of multiple housing projects in
regional Queensland to increase housing stock

•

Appointed five new youth positions across the State to
support the growth of Youth programs

•

Established 245 new tenancies providing assistance for
460 people to enter the housing program

•

Gaining momentum in youth driven program
based Conferences

•

Provide safe, secure and affordable accommodation for
912 people during the financial year

•

Schools Day expanded to three during the year

•

•

Successful engagement of schools to deliver the School
Sleepovers and Poster Competition

Developed a housing strategic plan to guide the program
direction from 2013 to 2017

•

•

Assisted 55 people through the visitation programs

Operationalised strategies to increase tenant participation
and integrate service provision across the State

•

Ongoing support programs engaged with 168 children
each month.

•

Successfully held Community Sleepouts within regional
Queensland to raise awareness of homelessness and funds
to support service delivery.

Objectives for next year
•

Continue development of young, active and informed
volunteers and members who are committed to living out
the mission and ethos of the Society

Objectives for next year
•

Continue to operationalise the housing strategic plan to
expand service delivery and maximise tenant outcomes

•

Identify new opportunities to integrate service provision to
expand tenant participation and community engagement
outcomes

•

Create additional resources to support growth of programs
and key events

•

Appoint youth employees and representatives in
every Diocese

•

•

Further expand our programs to provide services and
respite for children in need.

Transition from current accreditation to registration under
the National Regulatory System for Community Housing

•

Raise awareness of homelessness and engage within the
broader community to evoke support to address this as a
community

•

Identify innovative pathways out of community housing and
into sustainable long term housing solutions.

Investment Committee
The Investment Committee has responsibility for management
and oversight of the Society’s financial investment portfolio in
conjunction with the Society’s external professional advisers.

Youth Conference members get ready for a Buddies Day

The Committee acts in accordance with the Society’s
Investment Policy and reviews the investment holdings and
performance at least on a quarterly basis.

Members
Peter Driver (Chair), Deborah Nisbet, Frank Boland, Gerard
Briody, Caji DeSouza, Leo Senese and John Wilson.
The Committee met four times during the financial year.
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Key Achievements

•

Document and review investment processes and the
investment managers’ discretionary powers
Explore options to minimise losses through legacy
investments.

•

Review options and strategies to improve investment
income returns

•

•

Consider alternatives to reduce investment risk through
increased diversification or other risk or loss minimisation
strategies

Objectives for next year

•

Continue to monitor legacy investments (CDO investments)
with a view to maximise the return to the Society

•

Rolling transition of external investment managers and
committee members

•

Ongoing review of investment performance and asset
allocations

•

Improve diversification in accordance with the investment
policy

•

Review of Investment Committee and advisers

•

Clarify options available to improve income returns.

The asset allocations as at 30 June, including general funds and the investment portfolio were:
2013 Allocations

2012 Allocations

Asset Class

Min

Max

30 June
Allocation

Min

Max

30 June
Allocation

Australian Cash

30%

100%

52%

30%

100%

57%

Fixed Interest

0%

70%

15%

0%

70%

14%

Listed Property

0%

10%

0%

0%

10%

0%

Australian Equities

0%

35%

31%

0%

35%

26%

International Equities &
Property

0%

0%

2%

0%

0%

1%

Alternative Investments

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

2%

•
Total performance of the Society’s investment portfolio (excl general funds) to 30 June, based on the average value of funds within the
portfolio were:
2013 Performance
Portfolio Investment
Performance

2012 Performance

CPI+4%

Return

Variance

CPI+4%

Return

Variance

1 Year

6.4%

11.2%

+4.8%

5.2%

9.4%

+4.2%

3 Year

6.4%

10.5%

+4.1%

6.7%

7.6%

+0.9%

5 Year

6.4%

7.7%

+1.3%

6.9%

6.3%

-0.6%
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OUR PEOPLE

People are at the core of our good works
and the manner in which we operate.
This person first principle applies not only to the people we
assist but to our valued Vincentians, volunteers and employees.
We are predominately a volunteer run organisation with more
than 2,946 Vincentians and 5,566 volunteers supported by 351
employees.

Our Vincentians
Our 2,946 Vincentians are the backbone of the Society,
operating through local Conferences at the grassroots. This
approach to assisting Queenslanders makes the Society
effective at addressing local need. Our Vincentians determine the
strategic direction of the Society and how best to provide our
programs and services to people in need. Volunteers are integral
as well to our good works and give generously of their time, skills
and experience to support Vincentians to fulfil our mission.
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Our Employees
Our paid employee base is kept to a minimum so the majority
of our resources can be directed to Queenslanders in need.
However, we acknowledge the expertise our employees
provide to complement our good works. When a paid
employee role is required to support our works we seek to
ensure that suitably experienced and qualified people are
attracted and retained. Strategies include human resources
policies and procedures in areas such as recruitment and
selection, performance appraisal and management, training
and development and equal opportunity. Our Employee
Agreement 2011 and Work Level Standards ensure equitable
and consistent employment and remuneration practices across
all levels of the organisation.
The central purpose of any paid position within the Society is to
assist Vincentians to fulfil our vision and mission. It is the duty
of all employees to support and carry out activities to deliver
our strategic objectives and ensure compliance with legislative
and Society standards. It is in this way consistency in mission,
philosophy, compliance and quality of service is maintained
whilst ensuring funds are primarily directed towards service and
assistance outcomes not administrative costs.

New Start - Couple
45%
Parenting Payment - Partnered
40%
Parenting Payment - Single
Youth Allowance - Away from Home 35%

10%
5%
0%

The Society continually strives to operate with integrity, transparency and dignity. To do this, problems and issues are
30%the appropriate legal and legislative requirements.
2008/2009During
2009/2010
2010/2011
highlighted and resolved following
the financial
year, two 2011/2012 2012/20
separate claims were made to the Anti-Discrimination Commission Queensland against the Society by volunteers. We
25%
55 Years or old
continually support and encourage volunteers to treat each other and people we assist with dignity and respect.

Indigenuos or T
Owns a vahicle
With a physical
45% The Society takes the management
10% of donated money and funding seriously. The financial year saw a number of cases of With a Non-phy
fraud and theft resolved in court. A small number of break and enter charges were resolved. The biggest case was the final 25 years old or
nered
40% sentencing of Peter Caneen for5%
significant fraud charges, resolving the case that started in 2005.
e
Attending trainin
om Home 35% We are fortunate to have an independent
0%
Internal Auditor to review any allegations or concerns about employee,
Employed
Couple
Vincentian or volunteer activities and operations.
30%
2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013
Couple with 1 child
25%
Couple
with 2 children
55 Years or older
Couple
with
3
or
more
children
A
review
of
the
paid
positions
was
undertaken
during
Indigenuos
or Torres Strait Islander
Workforce profile:
paid employees
20%
Single the financial year, to improve efficiency and meet budget
Owns a vahicle
Gender
requirements.
Single15%
with
1 child The outcome was a significant restructure of the
With a physical disability
State
Administration Office. A total of eight roles were made
Single10%
with
2 children
With a Non-physical
disability
73% Women
redundant, while many roles changed within the structure,
Single with 3 or more children
25 years old or younger
27% Men
5%taking on different and new tasks. The redundancies, coupled
2 Single sharers
Attending training
with natural attrition, led to 23 less paid employees compared
0%to
3 Single
sharers
Employed
the previous financial year.

ren

en

20%

One claim was finalised. The resulting Commission review provided an opportunity to evaluate the current policies and
are steps in place to discourage this issue from occurring again.
50% procedures to ensure that there15%

2008/2009 2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013

Our Volunteers

The Society’s volunteers help make the numerous good works
we undertake everyday a reality. These people, who give freely
of their time and expertise, enable us to offer a hand up to a
multitude of Queenslanders. You will find volunteers working
across the State in Centres of Charity, warehouses, tutoring
programs, support centres and in many other capacities to
help make a difference in the lives of people in need.
We strive to apply principles of best practice in all our people
management programs. To this end a variety of resources
have been developed and made available across all levels
of the organisation. Resources include the Volunteer Team
Book, Members Handbook and Employee Team Book. These
publications outline our expectations and provide guidelines as
well as detailing key workplace health and safety information.
A comprehensive Volunteer Management Manual, a Workplace
Health and Safety (WHS) toolkit containing a custom WHS
video and other training materials are available across the
State to ensure a culture of safe work practices are promoted
and our valued people are supported appropriately. Monthly
tool box sessions have been implemented to meet training
requirements and keep skills relevant across the State.
The Society was assessed and issued with a Workplace
Gender Equality Act 2012 Notice of Compliance, during the
financial year. The submission met the standardised gender
equality indicators set by the Minister for the Status of Women.

Employment status
56% Full-time
36% Part-time
8% Casual

Employee classification
28% Administration
22% Sales
16% Service
11% Managers
23% Professionals

Vincentian family statistics

2012-13

Vincentians

2946

Conferences

210

Volunteers

5566

Employees

351
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FUNDRAISING
AND COMMUNICATION
The focus of
the Strategic
Communications
and Fundraising
plan is to maintain
and improve the general
public’s understanding and
awareness of the Society, as well
as increase fundraising income.

The launch the 2013 Vinnies CEO Sleepout
At a time of considerable economic uncertainty and suffering
for many, the Society’s donors and supporters were generous
and loyal. So much of what the Society was able to do last
financial year to relieve suffering would not have been possible
without their contribution.

State Administration fundraising
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•

The overall fundraising results for the financial year show
total funds raised by public appeals and bequests was
more than $8 million

•

More than 450 donors choose to support the Society
through our regular giving program: Helping Hands

•

The Queensland State Council publication Making a
Difference was distributed twice during the financial year to
donors and Vincentians

•

Our fourth CEO Sleepout event attracted the support of
more than 170 CEOs. The participating CEOs and more
than 5000 of their supporters together raised more than
$800,000 as at 30 June 2012 for our services.
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Receiving Christmas donations

Public awareness
•

During the year media releases were issued on a range of
topics including: homelessness, the affordability of housing,
rising costs of living, calls for volunteers, the opening of
new shops and our regular fundraising

•

Society spokespersons continued to be in demand from
the media for comment on a range of social issues.

•

Our presence in social media continued to grow with an
increase in Facebook followers for the Vinnies
Queensland page.

Internal communications
•

Society publications including National Council’s The
Record and the State President’s newsletters were
distributed regularly

•

Increasing numbers of members, volunteers and
employees took advantage of the Society’s new intranet
service to share information and to make policies and
procedures more accessible

•

Brochures, posters, flyers and parish envelopes were also
widely distributed to support Conferences, Councils and
Special Works.

VALE

In prayer, we remember the Vincentian
fa mily members who are no longer with
us. Their kind acts and good works will
not be forgotten.
Allan Phillips
Centre of Charity Volunteer, Mackay

Annette Donnelly
Former Northern Diocesan Council President

Anthony Grigaitis
Our Lady of the Rosary Conference, Kenmore

Anton Albina
Our Lady of Graces Conference, Carina

Arthur Joyce
St Gerard Majella Conference, Maroochydore

Audrey Dow

Eric Condon

Centre of Charity Volunteer, Mackay

St Gerard Majella Conference, Maroochydore

Barry Hay

Fay Uridge

Our Lady Queen of Apostles Conference, Stafford

St Piux X Conference, Salisbury

Betty Hobbs

Frank Mack

St Matthew’s Conference, Crows Nest

Former Rosalie Regional Council President

Betty Wright

Grace Cooper

St Joseph’s Conference, Mackay

St Gerard Majella Conference, Maroochydore

Brian McKee

Greg Gaskin

St Thomas Conference, Camp Hill

Centre of Charity volunteer, Mackay

Col Moate

Irene Cairns

St Patrick’s Conference, Toowoomba

Centre of Charity Volunteer, Mackay

Dermott Sinclair O’Brien

Jessie Boon

St Ambrose Conference, Newmarket

Sacred Heart Conference, Hughenden

Des Dwyer

Joan Cuddihy

Immaculate Heart of Mary Conference, Bundaberg

St Joseph’s Conference, Nambour

Donald McNab

John Harry Bracken

St Mary Mackillop Conference, Birkdale

Good Shepherd Conference, Kawana

Don Bravery

John Ivanac

St Patrick’s Conference, Beenleigh

Our Lady of the Rosary Conference, Kenmore
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John Glacken

Norma Moore

St Maximillian Kolbe Conference, Kingston

St Anthony’s Conference, Mareeba

June McLean

Norma McGovern

St Jude’s Conference, Mackay

St Patrick’s Conference, Beenleigh

Kath Fleming

Peg Gleeson

Centre of Charity Volunteer, Monto

Our Lady Help of Christians Conference, Chinchilla

Kay Edwards

Peter Landers

Centre of Charity Volunteer, Gladstone

St Joseph’s Conference, Mackay

Ken Doolan

Robert Reilly

St Francis Xavier Conference, Mackay

St Joseph’s Conference Vice President, Childers

Lawrie Dee

Rose Hart

Little Flower Conference, Kedron

McLean Street Centre of Charity Volunteer, Bundaberg

Leila Dawson

Teresa Leathart

St Frances Xavier Conference, Mackay

Centre of Charity Volunteer, Margate Centre

Liam Walsh

Veronica Bywater

Sacred Heart Conference, Rosalie

Our Lady of Miraculous Medal, Woody Point

Lois Gibbs

William ‘Bill’ Joseph Doyle

St Francis Xavier Conference Volunteer, Mackay

St Joseph’s Conference, Hervey Bay

Loyola Hackett

William ‘Bill’ Kelly

Our Lady of the Rosary Conference, Kenmore

State President 1968-1971

Margaret Quaill

Win Guthrie

St Peter’s Conference Treasurer, Rochedale

St Francis Xavier Conference, Mackay

May these faithful find peace, joy and love in
the presence of all Your Saints, O Lord.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Festival masses
•
•
•

Holy Cross Church, Wooloowin
The Cathedral of St Stephen
Mary Immaculate Church, Ashmore, April 2013

•

Jun Purvis from Gumvale Centre of Charity was awarded
an International Volunteers Week Award

•

Sue South from Gumvale Centre of Charity was awarded
an International Volunteers Week Award

•

Mary Adams from Wulguru Centre of Charity received an
International Volunteers Week Award

•

Pam Ebzery from Mt View Centre of Charity received an
International Volunteers Week Award

•

Peter Demartin, Volunteer from Airlie Beach Centre of
Charity received Rotary’s Pride of Workmanship Award

•

Katie Holmes from State Administration won the Torgas
Most Outstanding Trainee of the Year Award

Awards
•

•

Paul Eakin, the President from Proserpine Conference
received the Whitsunday Regional Shire Council Australia
Day Award
Joan Hansell, the Manager of Charters Towers Road Centre
of Charity received the Townsville Seniors Week Award

In-kind support
We thank the following organisations for their in-kind and pro bono support to assist those in need:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Aurizon
BMA Event Group
Brandnet
Breaka
Brumby’s Bakery
Chefs on the Run
Eagle Boys
GOA Billboard

REGISTRATION
AND LEGISLATION

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

JJ Richards and Sons
Mariart
Masters Tingalpa
McDonald’s Bracken Ridge
Merlo Coffee
Mount Franklin Water
Office Max
Pauls Milk

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Piccones Supa IGA
Rosies “Friends of the street”
Rowland
Seesaw Photography
Smartcomm
Tony Phillips Photography
Tuxworths & Wood
Virgin Australia

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland is an incorporated entity by
“Letters Patent” under the Religious, Educational and Charitable
Institutions Act 1861 (Amended 1895) (Qld).

The Society, being a Public Benevolent Institution, is endorsed to
access the following charity tax concessions:
•

Income tax exemption from 1 July 2000 under Subdivision
50-B of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

•

GST concessions from 1 July 2005 under Division 176 of A
New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

•

FBT exemption from 1 July 2005 under section 123C of the
Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Act 1986.

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland is endorsed as a
Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR) from 1 July 2000. It is covered
by Item 1 of the table in section 30-15 of the Income Tax
Assessment Act 1997.
Our Australian Business Number (ABN) is 14 211 506 904.
The Society’s has the following registered business names:
• Vinnies (QLD BN19888016)
•

St Vinnies (QLD BN7354770)

•

St. Vincent de Paul (QLD BN3926333)

•

VORTCS (QLD BN20765060)

•

St Vincent de Paul Give a Child a Chance (QLD
BN20873621)

The St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland operates in a
complex legislative environment. Regulatory compliance with
Local, State and Commonwealth legislation is overseen by our

Legal Services team, and subject to regular audit and review by
the Internal Auditor. Supporting these functions are Committees
covering workplace health and safety, property and finance,
housing, audit and risk.
The Society is registered with the recently formed Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC). The ACNC
is the independent national regulator of charities and has been
established to:
• maintain, protect and enhance public trust and confidence in
the sector through increased accountability and transparency
•

support and sustain a robust, vibrant and independent and
innovative not-for-profit sector

•

promote the reduction of unnecessary regulatory obligations
on the sector.

The Society will meet its reporting, governance and other
obligations under ACNC legislation.
The Society, as a disability support service provider, has
been certified that it meets the Queensland Disability Service
Standards set down by Disability Services Queensland and
complies with the Disability Services Act 1992 (Qld). In May
2013, the St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland disability
services program passed a “Surveillance Year” external audit
against the Standards and maintained full accreditation.
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GOVERNMENT
FUNDING
Recurrent grant funding 2012-13
We acknowledge funding support from the Queensland and Australian Governments as follows:

Statewide
Australian Government, Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs
(FaHCSIA), provided a grant for Emergency Relief
Queensland Government, Department of Communities, provided a grant for Emergency Relief
Subtotal

Amount
excluding
GST
$1,637,496
$353,083
$1,990,579

Brisbane South/City Diocese
Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Child Safety Services), provided funding for the Child
and Family Programs in Wynnum, Mount Gravatt, Stones Corner and Redlands

$494,032

Subtotal

$494,032

Far North Queensland Diocese
Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Housing and Homeless Services), provided grants for
four Crisis Accommodation Program houses in Mareeba

$36,480

Subtotal

$36,480

Gold Coast & Country Diocese
Queensland Government, Department of Communities, Child Safety and Disability Services, provided grant for
the Community Care Home Maintenance and Major/Minor Modifications Program

$1,316,240

Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing provided grant for the Home and Community Care
Home Maintenance and Major/Minor Modifications Program

$2, 771,136

Queensland Government, Department of Communities Child Safety and Disability Services provided grant for
the Spinal Injuries Program

$192,425

Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Communities and Child Safety Services), provided
funding for the Child and Family programs in Kingston, Beenleigh and Gold Coast

$1,125,372

Queensland Government, Department of Housing and Public Works provided grants for the Home Assist
Secure (HAS) Program

$507,780

Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Communities), provided family support funding for the
Families Back on Track Program

$120,773

Subtotal

$6,033,726

Northern Diocese
Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Child Safety Services), provided grants for the Child
and Family programs in the Sunshine Coast, Gympie and Maryborough
Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Communities), provided grants for Case Management
and Transition Services in Nambour through the Supported Accommodation Assistance Program (SAAP)
Subtotal

$966,200
$65,083
$1,031,283

Rockhampton Diocese
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Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Child Safety Services), provided funding for the Child
and Family program in Bundaberg

$440,230

Subtotal

$440,230
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Recurrent grant funding 2012-13 (continued)

Toowoomba Diocese
Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Disability Services Queensland), provided grants for
Padua Villa, Loretto House, Marist House, Fairview House, Warwick Place, Ruthven Villa, Bristol Villa and
Ramsay Place which provide supported accommodation, lifestyle support and care for adults with disabilities
Queensland Government Department of Communities (Homeless Services) provided a grant for the
Cornerstone Accommodation and Support Program in Warwick which assists homeless men through the
Supported Accommodation Assistance Program (SAAP)

$1,901,458

$130,670

Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Disability Services Queensland), provided grant for the
Community Care transport service in Warwick

$22,382

Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing provided grant for the Home and Community Care
(HACC) community transport service in Warwick

$72,920

Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Housing and Homeless Services), provided funding for
the Child and Family Program in Toowoomba
Subtotal

$476,058
$2,603,488

Western Brisbane Diocese
Australian Government, Department of Immigration and Citizenship (DIAC), provided a grant for the Migrants
and Refugee Settlement Grant Program (SGP) funding for services in Ipswich and Southern Brisbane corridor
Queensland Health provided grant for Gillies House, a halfway house for men recovering from addiction
Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Child Safety Services), provided grant for the Child and
Family program in Ipswich
Subtotal

$426,086
$83,206
$772,375
$1,281,667

TOTAL

$13,911,485

Non-recurrent capital funding 2012-13
We acknowledge funding support from the Queensland and Australian Governments as follows:
Amount
excluding
GST

Stimulus Package Funding
Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Housing and Homeless Services), provided funding for
construction of 41 units of accommodation in Nambour

$1,525,000

Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Housing and Homeless Services and Disability Services
Queensland), provided funding for the construction of 15 units of accommodation in Alexandra Hills

$256,000

Queensland Government, Department of Communities (Disability Services Queensland), provided funding for
the purchase land and construct a 4 bedroom dwelling for people living with disabilities in Roma

$250,000

TOTAL

$2,031,000
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Income from Grants, Trusts and Foundations 2012-13
We thank the following organisations for their funding support.

Statewide
The Federal Government Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs (FaHCSIA)
provided funding for Volunteer Small Equipment Grants
Queensland Government Solar Sport and Community Group grant provided funds for solar panel installations

Amount
excluding
GST
$75,000
$163,053

Good Shepherd – Grant Step up program

$40,000

AGL Energy Limited – First year funding of a five year agreement for the Society’s Home Visitation Program to
Northern, South Brisbane, Gold Coast and Western Brisbane Central Council Areas

$58,970

Youth
Mary MacKillop Foundation – Funding for Kids Camps for disadvantaged children in South East Queensland

$10,897

Brisbane South/City Diocese
Perpetual Trustees John Thomas Memorial Trust provided funding for the Clemente Program

$151,800

Queensland Government Gambling Community Benefit Fund – Provision of a hoist for utility for St Francis of Assisi
Conference West End

$7,295

Queensland Government Department of Communities, Child Safety & Disability Services-Caring for our Community
- provided funding for “Hope House” for Whitegoods, Sewing Machine and Computer equipment.

$5,500

Queensland Government Department of Communities, Child Safety & Disability Services-Caring for our Community
- provided funding for the Cannon Hill Parish Bread Ministry

$1,870

Easts Leagues Foundation Community Benefit Fund – Provision of funds for assistance to families in the Carina/
Carindale Community

$10,000

Gold Coast and Country Diocese
Queensland Government Gambling Community Benefit Fund – Provision of funding for a Forklift and Electronic Roller
Door for the Beaudesert Food Division
Perpetual John Thomas Wilson Endowment – Funding for Families Back on Track “Street to Home Program”

$22,274
$194,400

Commercial Energy – Upgrade of Switchboard equipment at the Beaudesert Food Division at the time of solar
panel installation.

$8,000

Queensland Government Gambling Community Benefit Fund – Provision of funding for equipment for use in
educational programs for the Families Back on Track Program

$3,490

Northern Diocese
Commonwealth Bank 2012 Staff Community Grant – Provision of funds for “Step out in Style” program being the
provision of school shoes for children in the Maroochydore area.

$3,000

Queensland Government Department of Communities, Child Safety & Disability Services-Caring for our Community
- provided funding for Air Conditioners for the Gympie Shop & Food Bank

$5,500

Rockhampton Diocese
Queensland Government Gambling Community Benefit Fund – Provision of funding for Utility for Gladstone
Conference

$21,664

Toowoomba Diocese
Queensland Government Gambling Community Benefit Fund – Provision of funding for equipment for the “Corner
Stone Program” a Homelessness Service based on the Southern Darling Downs.

$6,259

The Honda Foundation – Provision of funding for a disability bathroom facility at Loretto Disability House for women
in Toowoomba

$14,350

Queensland Government Gambling Community Benefit Fund – Provision of funding for a Utility for the Dalby Centre

$24,069

Townsville Diocese
Queensland Government Department of Communities, Child Safety & Disability Services-Caring for our Community
- provided funding for Fixtures & Fittings for Vinnies Townsville Regional shops.
TOTAL
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$4,438
$831,829

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Restated*
2012
$

2013
$

Note
Revenue

Operating Net surplus /
Expenses
(deficit)

Revenue

Operating Net surplus /
Expenses
(deficit)

Community Services
Child and Family Support Services

4,373,043

4,675,033

(301,990)

4,342,281

4,446,665

(104,384)

Homelessness Services

1,188,298

1,188,150

148

1,015,294

1,217,354

(202,060)

182,298

262,514

(80,216)

70,492

233,733

(163,241)

4,571,880

7,271,044

(2,699,164)

4,937,267

8,855,205

(3,917,938)

Natural Disaster Relief Operations

892,065

3,012,418

(2,120,353)

22,093,631 22,105,412

(11,781)

Migrants and Refugees

481,994

684,998

(203,004)

429,773

657,964

(228,191)

Overseas Development

1,950

622,138

(620,188)

13,701

669,835

(656,134)

85,627

557,826

(472,199)

46,300

466,657

(420,357)

Disability Services

2,490,013

2,677,583

(187,570)

2,182,713

2,302,239

(119,526)

Community Housing

2,936,064

2,445,536

490,528

2,395,294

1,701,588

693,706

Home Assist Services

5,825,767

5,554,429

271,338

6,278,424

6,468,328

(189,904)

23,028,999

28,951,669

(5,922,670)

43,805,170

49,124,980

(5,319,810)

Financial Assistance Services
Help for People in Crisis

Youth Services

*

Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23 of the full Financial Report included with this Annual Report.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Supporting Services
2013
$
Revenue
Fundraising
Administration Services
Operational Support Services
Retail Operations
Warehouse Services

2012
$

Operating Net surplus /
Expenses
(deficit)

Revenue

Operating Net surplus /
Expenses
(deficit)

5,523,645

924,111

4,599,534

4,688,444

645,498

4,042,946

65,185

367,543

(302,358)

48,990

896,597

(847,607)

3,742,382

3,166,243

576,139

2,379,966

4,511,444

(2,131,478)

21,274,292 12,232,831

9,041,461

20,453,482 10,081,166

10,372,316

1,435,377

4,467,297

(3,031,920)

1,777,449

4,337,540

(2,560,091)

32,040,881

21,158,025

10,882,856

29,348,331

20,472,245

8,876,086

888

742,048

(741,160)

15,697

420,947

(405,250)

Human Resource Services

–

134,492

(134,492)

–

191,508

(191,508)

Information Technology Services

–

229,645

(229,645)

226

337,381

(337,155)

569

378,287

(377,718)

–

1,934,479

(1,934,479)

1,457

1,484,472

(1,483,015)

15,923

2,884,315

(2,868,392)

55,071,337

51,594,166

3,477,171

73,169,424

72,481,540

687,884

Shared Services
Finance Services

Legal and Compliance Services

2013
$

Restated*
2012
$

3,477,171

687,884

–

–

2,3

3,477,171

687,884

10

106,747

185,351

Reclassification adjustment on impairment of available for sale financial assets

10

186,420

311,642

Net changes in fair value of available for sale financial assets

10

272,796

(797,087)

Other comprehensive income for the year

565,963

(300,094)

Total comprehensive income for the year

4,043,134

387,790

Note
Total Surplus before Income Tax
Income Tax Expense
Total Surplus for the year
Other comprehensive income
Reclassification adjustment on sale of available for sale financial assets

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to Profit / Loss

This is an extract from the Financial Report of St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland for the financial year ended 30 June 2013. We
recommend that you read this extract in conjunction with the full Financial Report which has been provided separately with this Annual
Report, otherwise a copy is available upon request from the State Administration Office.
* Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23 of the full Financial Report included with this Annual Report.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2013

Note

2013
$

Restated*
2012
$

Restated**
2011
$

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

5

12,781,951

12,791,877

22,855,771

Trade and other receivables

6

1,008,430

981,332

2,145,117

Inventories

7

130,104

115,592

95,766

Other assets

8

864,647

842,530

717,527

14,785,132

14,731,331

25,814,181

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

9

66,333,829

62,708,237

47,364,229

Available for sale financial assets

10

12,023,255

9,612,093

9,620,024

Total non-current assets

78,357,084

72,320,330

56,984,253

Total assets

93,142,216

87,051,661

82,798,434

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

11

3,274,396

3,027,905

5,890,675

Interest bearing liabilities

12

375,648

304,806

788,725

Provisions

13

756,461

367,569

539,723

Grants in advance

14

6,503,297

4,562,220

12,185,617

10,909,802

8,262,500

19,404,740

2,787,739

2,676,960

1,593,631

Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Interest bearing liability

12

Provisions

13

1,143,735

1,119,016

899,373

Grants in advance

14

16,597,028

17,332,407

3,627,702

Total non-current liabilities

20,528,502

21,128,383

6,120,706

Total liabilities

31,438,304

29,390,883

25,525,446

Net assets

61,703,912

57,660,778

57,272,988

Equity
Reserves

15

8,197,192

7,631,229

8,069,823

Accumulated funds

15

53,506,720

50,029,549

49,203,165

61,703,912

57,660,778

57,272,988

Total equity

This is an extract from the Financial Report of St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland for the financial year ended 30 June 2013. We
recommend that you read this extract in conjunction with the full Financial Report which has been provided separately with this Annual
Report, otherwise a copy is available upon request from the State Administration Office.
*& ** Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23 of the full Financial Report included with this Annual Report.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Note

Reserves

Accumulated
Funds

Total

$

$

$

$

Property
Revaluation
Reserve

Available for Sale
Financial Assets Fair
Value Reserve

8,080,411

(10,588)

52,995,356

61,065,179

–

–

(3,792,191)

(3,792,191)

8,080,411

(10,588)

49,203,165

57,272,988

Net surplus for the period
Reported 30 June 2012

–

–

14,392,590

14,392,590

Effect of change in accounting policy (note 23)

–

–

(13,704,706)

(13,704,706)

Net surplus for the period
Restated 30 June 2012

–

–

687,884

687,884

(138,500)

–

138,500

–

-R
 eclassification adjustment on sale of available for
sale financial assets

–

185,351

–

185,351

-R
 eclassification adjustment on impairment
of available for sale financial assets

–

311,642

–

311,642

-N
 et changes in fair value of available for
sale financial assets

–

(797,087)

–

(797,087)

Total comprehensive income for the period

(138,500)

(300,094)

826,384

387,790

Restated balance at 30 June 2012

7,941,911

(310,682)

50,029,549

57,660,778

Net surplus for the period under previous policy

–

–

3,251,456

3,251,456

Effect of change in accounting policy (note 23)

–

–

225,715

225,715

Net surplus for the period 30 June 2013

–

–

3,477,171

3,477,171

-R
 eclassification adjustment on sale of available for
sale financial assets

–

106,747

–

106,747

-R
 eclassification adjustment on impairment
of available for sale financial assets

–

186,420

–

186,420

-N
 et changes in fair value of available for sale financial
assets

–

272,796

–

272,796

Total comprehensive income for the period

–

565,963

3,477,171

4,043,134

7,941,911

255,281

53,506,720

61,703,912

Balance as Reported June 30 2011
Effect of change in accounting policy (note 23)
Restated balance at 30 June 2011
Total comprehensive income for the period

Other comprehensive income
-R
 eclassification adjustment on disposal
of property

Total comprehensive income for the period

Other comprehensive income

Balance at 30 June 2013

15

This is an extract from the Financial Report of St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland for the financial year ended 30 June 2013. We
recommend that you read this extract in conjunction with the full Financial Report which has been provided separately with this Annual
Report, otherwise a copy is available upon request from the State Administration Office.

56

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Report 2012–2013

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Note

2013
$

2012
$

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from operating activities
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest received

2

Dividends received

2

Interest and other costs of finance paid
Net cash provided by operating activities

18(b)

56,082,754

82,401,297

(48,814,567)

(75,734,673)

573,683

682,467

694,218

681,418

(179,448)

(145,042)

8,356,640

7,885,467

Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds - sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds - sale of available for sale financial assets
Proceeds - recovery of impaired available for sale financial assets
Payment for property, plant and equipment
Payment for available for sale financial assets
Net cash used in investing activities

716,773

1,204,998

14,293,776

5,874,187

1,000,000

–

(7,358,350)

(18,823,335)

(17,200,386)

(6,804,621)

(8,548,187)

(18,548,771)

Cash flows from Financing Activities
Repayment of borrowings

(318,379)

(809,820)

Proceeds from borrowings

500,000

1,409,230

Net cash provided by financing activities

181,621

599,410

(9,926)

(10,063,894)

12,791,877

22,855,771

12,781,951

12,791,877

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

18

This is an extract from the Financial Report of St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland for the financial year ended 30 June 2013.
We recommend that you read this extract in conjunction with the full Financial Report which has been provided separately with
this Annual Report, otherwise a copy is available upon request from the State Administration Office.
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CONTACT
US

Copies of the report can be downloaded at
vinnies.org.au or hard copies can be requested
by emailing communications@svdpqld.org.au

State Administration
10 Merivale Street
South Brisbane QLD 4101
PO Box 3351
South Brisbane QLD 4101
P (07) 3010 1000
F (07) 3010 1099

Brisbane South/City
Diocesan Central Council
Unit 12, 690 Gympie Road
Lawnton QLD 4501
P (07) 3889 6990
F (07) 3889 6485

Gold Coast and Country
Diocesan Central Council
126 Allied Drive
Arundel QLD 4214
PO Box 418
Labrador QLD 4215
P (07) 5561 4700
F (07) 5594 0822

Toowoomba Diocesan
Central Council

Rockhampton Diocesan
Central Council

4 Julia Street
Toowoomba QLD 4350

Shop 2, 67-69 Gladstone Road
Rockhampton QLD 4700
PO Box 692
Rockhampton QLD 4700

P (07) 4699 5222
F (07) 4659 5887

Western Brisbane
Diocesan Central Council
9 Jigsaw Street
Sumner Park QLD 4074
PO Box 202
Sumner Park QLD 4074
P (07) 3716 1200
F (07) 3716 1299

Northern Diocesan
Central Council
12a Rigby Street
Nambour QLD 4560
PO Box 5146
Sunshine Coast MC QLD 4560
P (07) 5459 5200
F (07) 5459 5299

P (07) 4927 8073
F (07) 4927 8541

Townsville Diocesan
Central Council
22-26 Echlin Street
Townsville QLD 4810
PO Box 5692
Townsville QLD 4810
P (07) 4771 4077
F (07) 4721 2033

Far North Queensland
Diocesan Central Council
14 Spoto Street
Woree QLD 4868
PO Box 12061D
Cairns QLD 4870
P (07) 4033 8300
F (07) 4033 8399
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GLOSSARY
Vincentian

Name given to people that are members of the St Vincent de
Paul Society.

Conference

The primary basic unit of the St Vincent de Paul Society. It is
formed by a group of Vincentians.

Regional

Coordinating body for a group of Conferences.

Council
Diocesan

Coordinating body of Regional Councils within a Diocese.

Central Council
State Council

Highest coordinating body of the Society responsible for
governance of the entire organisation in Queensland.

Special Works

A facility or service that is created out of a need that cannot be
within the normal scope of a Conference. Special Works are
supported by a combination of Vincentians, volunteers and
employees.

Brisbane

Answers calls from people in need during business hours and
is the main point-of-contact during major natural disasters.
Calls include general advice, distress calls, service and
program requests, and for assistance with clothing, food,
furniture, financial advice and general support.

Helpline

Mini Vinnies

A structured group of primary school students who, with the
help of the teachers, organise activities and projects to help
those in need within their school and local community.

Youth

A structured Conference for Vincentians up to 25 years of age,
who meet regularly, become involved in Society activities and
focus on delivering a special work.

Conferences
Centre of
Charity

There are the outlets for the operation of many Special Works
programs. Commonly the retail outlets are run from these
places for people to buy good quality second hand items
with dignity and respect. A person in need will also receive
assistance with food and clothing, as well as referral to other
Society and external services.
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DO SOMETHING
ABOUT IT!
Membership and volunteering
Become a member of a Conference or volunteer your time to
assist people in need in your community.

Leave a gift in your Will
Once you have taken care of your family, consider leaving a
small portion of your estate to Vinnies. Your gift, no matter the
size, will improve the lives of those less fortunate. For your
free Personal Record booklet, contact Nola on 3010 1076 or
bequests@svdpqld.org.au

Making a financial donation
Credit card donations can be made at vinnies.org.au or by
calling the donation hotline 13 18 12.

Donating goods
Donations of quality clothing, furniture and household goods
can be made at any Centre of Charity.
For more information visit vinnies.org.au

10 Merivale Street South Brisbane QLD 4101
PO Box 3351 South Brisbane QLD 4101
ABN 14 211 506 904
P (07) 3010 1000
F (07) 3010 1099
vinnies.org.au
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Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Restated*
2012
$

2013
$

Note
Revenue

Operating Net surplus
Expenses / (deficit)

Revenue

Operating Net surplus
Expenses / (deficit)

Community Services
Child and Family Support Services

4,373,043

4,675,033

(301,990)

4,342,281

4,446,665

(104,384)

Homelessness Services

1,188,298

1,188,150

148

1,015,294

1,217,354

(202,060)

182,298

262,514

(80,216)

70,492

233,733

(163,241)

4,571,880

7,271,044 (2,699,164)

4,937,267

892,065

3,012,418 (2,120,353)

Financial Assistance Services
Help for People in Crisis
Natural Disaster Relief Operations

**

8,855,205 (3,917,938)

22,093,631 22,105,412

(11,781)

Migrants and Refugees

481,994

684,998

(203,004)

429,773

657,964

(228,191)

Overseas Development

1,950

622,138

(620,188)

13,701

669,835

(656,134)

85,627

557,826

(472,199)

46,300

466,657

(420,357)

Disability Services

2,490,013

2,677,583

(187,570)

2,182,713

2,302,239

(119,526)

Community Housing

2,936,064

2,445,536

490,528

2,395,294

1,701,588

693,706

Home Assist Services

5,825,767

5,554,429

271,338

6,278,424

6,468,328

(189,904)

Youth Services

23,028,999 28,951,669 (5,922,670)

43,805,170 49,124,980 (5,319,810)

Supporting Services
Fundraising
Administration Services
Operational Support Services
Retail Operations
Warehouse Services

5,523,645

924,111

4,599,534

4,688,444

645,498

4,042,946

65,185

367,543

(302,358)

48,990

896,597

(847,607)

3,742,382

3,166,243

576,139

2,379,966

21,274,292 12,232,831

9,041,461

1,435,377

4,467,297 (3,031,920)

32,040,881 21,158,025 10,882,856

4,511,444 (2,131,478)

20,453,482 10,081,166 10,372,316
1,777,449

4,337,540 (2,560,091)

29,348,331 20,472,245

8,876,086

Shared Services
Finance Services

888

742,048

(741,160)

15,697

420,947

(405,250)

Human Resource Services

–

134,492

(134,492)

–

191,508

(191,508)

Information Technology Services

–

229,645

(229,645)

226

337,381

(337,155)

Legal and Compliance Services

569

378,287

(377,718)

–

1,934,479 (1,934,479)

1,484,472 (1,483,015)

15,923

2,884,315 (2,868,392)

1,457

55,071,337 51,594,166

3,477,171

73,169,424 72,481,540

687,884

* Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23.
** Disaster Revenue is made up of donated funds of $892,065 from the Disaster Appeal 2013 (2012: Donations from the
2011 Disaster Appeal: $229,050 and Government /Non-Government Grants of $21,864,581). Disaster payments were for
2013 Disaster of $775,570 and 2011 Disaster $2,236,848 (2012: 2011 Disaster $22,105,413)
St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Financial Report 2012–2013
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Statement of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2013
2013
$

Restated*
2012
$

3,477,171

687,884

–

–

2,3

3,477,171

687,884

Reclassification adjustment on sale of available for sale financial assets

10

106,747

185,351

Reclassification adjustment on impairment of available for sale financial assets

10

186,420

311,642

10

272,796

(797,087)

Other comprehensive income for the year

565,963

(300,094)

Total comprehensive income for the year

4,043,134

387,790

Note
Total Surplus before Income Tax
Income Tax Expense
Total Surplus for the year
Other comprehensive income

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to Profit / Loss
Net changes in fair value of available for sale financial assets

This financial statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
*Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23.
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2013

Note

2013
$

Restated*
2012
$

Restated**
2011
$

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

5

12,781,951

12,791,877

22,855,771

Trade and other receivables

6

1,008,430

981,332

2,145,117

Inventories

7

130,104

115,592

95,766

Other assets

8

864,647

842,530

717,527

14,785,132

14,731,331

25,814,181

9

66,333,829

62,708,237

47,364,229

10

12,023,255

9,612,093

9,620,024

Total non-current assets

78,357,084

72,320,330

56,984,253

Total assets

93,142,216

87,051,661

82,798,434

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Available for sale financial assets

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

11

3,274,396

3,027,905

5,890,675

Interest bearing liabilities

12

375,648

304,806

788,725

Provisions

13

756,461

367,569

539,723

Grants in advance

14

6,503,297

4,562,220

12,185,617

10,909,802

8,262,500

19,404,740

Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Interest bearing liability

12

2,787,739

2,676,960

1,593,631

Provisions

13

1,143,735

1,119,016

899,373

Grants in advance

14

16,597,028

17,332,407

3,627,702

Total non-current liabilities

20,528,502

21,128,383

6,120,706

Total liabilities

31,438,304

29,390,883

25,525,446

Net assets

61,703,912

57,660,778

57,272,988

Equity
Reserves

15

8,197,192

7,631,229

8,069,823

Accumulated funds

15

53,506,720

50,029,549

49,203,165

61,703,912

57,660,778

57,272,988

Total equity

This financial statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
*& ** Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23. Pursuant to Accounting Standards the Society is to report restated amounts for two prior
periods where there has been a voluntary change in accounting policy.
**
2011 Comparitives are restated in the Statement of Financial Position only and not in the individual notes
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Note

Accumulated
Funds

Reserves
$

$

Property
Available for Sale
Revaluation Financial Assets Fair
Reserve
Value Reserve
8,080,411
(10,588)
–
–

Balance as Reported June 30 2011
Effect of change in accounting policy (note 23)
Restated balance at 30 June 2011

$

52,995,356
(3,792,191)

61,065,179
(3,792,191)

8,080,411

(10,588)

49,203,165

57,272,988

–

–

14,392,590

14,392,590

–

– (13,704,706) (13,704,706)

–

–

687,884

687,884

(138,500)

–

138,500

–

–

185,351

–

185,351

–

311,642

–

311,642

–

(797,087)

–

(797,087)

Total comprehensive income for the period

(138,500)

(300,094)

826,384

387,790

Restated balance at 30 June 2012

7,941,911

(310,682)

50,029,549

57,660,778

Total comprehensive income for the period
Net surplus for the period under previous policy
Effect of change in accounting policy (note 23)

–
–

–
–

3,251,456
225,715

3,251,456
225,715

Net surplus for the period 30 June 2013

–

–

3,477,171

3,477,171

–

106,747

–

106,747

–

186,420

–

186,420

–

272,796

–

272,796

–

565,963

3,477,171

4,043,134

7,941,911

255,281

53,506,720

61,703,912

Total comprehensive income for the period
Net surplus for the period
Reported 30 June 2012
Effect of change in accounting policy (note 23)
Net surplus for the period
Restated 30 June 2012
Other comprehensive income
- Reclassification adjustment on disposal
of property
- Reclassification adjustment on sale of
available for sale financial assets
- Reclassification adjustment on impairment
of available for sale financial assets
- Net changes in fair value of available for
sale financial assets

Other comprehensive income
- Reclassification adjustment on sale of
available for sale financial assets
- R eclassification adjustment on impairment
of available for sale financial assets
-N
 et changes in fair value of available for sale
financial assets
Total comprehensive income for the period
Balance at 30 June 2013

15

This financial statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Total
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2013

Note

2013
$

2012
$

56,082,754

82,401,297

(48,814,567)

(75,734,673)

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from operating activities
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest received

2

573,683

682,467

Dividends received

2

694,218

681,418

(179,448)

(145,042)

8,356,640

7,885,467

716,773

1,204,998

14,293,776

5,874,187

1,000,000

–

Interest and other costs of finance paid
Net cash provided by operating activities

18(b)

Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds - sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds - sale of available for sale financial assets
Proceeds - recovery of impaired available for sale financial assets
Payment for property, plant and equipment

(7,358,350)

(18,823,335)

(17,200,386)

(6,804,621)

(8,548,187)

(18,548,771)

Repayment of borrowings

(318,379)

(809,820)

Proceeds from borrowings

500,000

1,409,230

Net cash provided by financing activities

181,621

599,410

(9,926)

(10,063,894)

12,791,877

22,855,771

12,781,951

12,791,877

Payment for available for sale financial assets
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from Financing Activities

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

18

This financial statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland, (the Society) is a non-government charitable organisation. The financial report
covers the economic activities of the Society in Queensland.
The Society is a non-profit organisation and receives a principal part of its income from donations, as cash or in kind.
The Society is a deductible gift recipient (DGR).
The financial statements which are presented in Australian dollars were authorised for issue on 26 September 2013 by the
State Council.
The Society is a non-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards

(a) Basis of Preparation
Statement of compliance
The financial report is a general purpose financial report which has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards – Reduced Disclosure Requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards
Board. The Australian Accounting Standards include Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards
(AIFRS). Due to the application of Australian specific provisions for not-for-profit entities contained only within AIFRS the financial
report and notes thereto are not necessarily compliant with all International Financial Reporting Standards.
Adoption of new and revised Accounting Standards
New and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the first time for the financial year beginning 1 July
2012 have been adopted. The adoption of these standards and interpretations did not have any material impact on the current
or any prior period and is not likely to materially affect future periods. However, the adoption of the amendments to AASB
101 Presentation of Financial Statements, effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012, has resulted in the
renaming of the ‘statement of comprehensive income’ to the ‘statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income’ and
also requires items of other comprehensive income to be grouped into those that are not permitted to be reclassified to profit or
loss in a future period, and those that may be reclassified if certain conditions are met.
New Accounting Standards not yet Effective
The following new/amended accounting standards and interpretations have been issued, but are not mandatory for financial
years ended 30 June 2013. They have not been adopted in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2013
(or for late financial reports of earlier periods) and are expected to impact the entity in the period of initial application. In all
cases the entity intends to apply these standards from application date as indicated below.
AASB 9 (issued December 2009
and amended December 2010)
Effective for Annual reporting
periods beginning on or after
1 January 2015

12

Financial Instruments

Amends the requirements for classification and measurement
of financial assets. The available-for-sale and held-to-maturity
categories of financial assets in AASB 139 have been eliminated.
Under AASB 9, there are three categories of financial assets:
• Amortised cost
• Fair value through profit or loss
• Fair value through other comprehensive income.
The company does not anticipate any material effect on the
financial statements on implementation of the Standard.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(a) Basis of Preparation (continued)
New Accounting Standards not yet Effective (continued)
AASB 10 (issued August 2011)
Effective for periods beginning
from 1 January 2014

Consolidated Financial
Statements

Introduces a single ‘control model’ for all entities, including
special purpose entities (SPEs), whereby all of the following
conditions must be present:
• Power over investee (whether or not power used in practice)
• Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from investee
• Ability to use power over investee to affect the entity’s
returns from investee.
The Society has not yet determined the impact of the
implementation of the Standard. Refer to Note 1(n) Ozcare

AASB 13 (issued
September 2011)
Effective for Annual reporting
periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013

Fair Value Measurement

Currently, fair value measurement requirements are included
in several Accounting Standards. AASB 13 establishes a single
framework for measuring fair value of financial and non-financial
items recognised at fair value in the statement of financial
position or disclosed in the notes in the financial statements.
The entity has yet to conduct a detailed analysis of the
differences between the current fair valuation methodologies
used and those required by AASB 13.
However, when this standard is adopted for the first time for
the year ended 30 June 2014, there will be no impact on the
financial statements because the revised fair value measurement
requirements apply prospectively from 1 July 2013.
Additional disclosures required for items measured at fair value
in the statement of financial position, as well as items merely
disclosed at fair value in the notes to the financial statements.
Extensive additional disclosure requirements for items measured
at fair value that are ‘level 3’ valuations in the fair value hierarchy
that are not financial instruments, e.g. land and buildings,
investment properties etc.

Reporting basis and conventions
The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs modified by the revaluations of
selected available for sale financial assets, for which the fair value basis of accounting has been applied.
The financial report is presented in Australian dollars.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(b) Revenue
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Society and the revenue can be
reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:
Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer and can be
measured reliably. Risks and rewards are considered passed to the buyer at the time of delivery and/or control of the goods has
passed to the buyer.
Government grants
Grants are principally of a recurrent or capital nature and intended to fund ongoing operations or asset acquisitions.
Grants received on the condition that specified services are delivered, or conditions are fulfilled, are considered reciprocal. Such
grants are initially recognised as a liability and revenue is recognised as services are performed or conditions fulfilled. Revenue
from non-reciprocal grants is recognised when the Society obtains control of the funds.
The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a retrospective application of a voluntary change in accounting
policy relating to the recognition of Capital Grant Income.
Revised Policy (refer also to Note 23)
The Society has determined that Capital Grant Income shall be recognised over the term of the agreement where the terms of
the grant include service requirements and other conditions. As the conditional agreement extends to the life of the agreement
(20 to 40 years) the Society has determined that the Capital Grants will be initially recognised as a deferred income liability and
amortised to Capital Grant Income over the period of the agreement.
Former Policy
The Society had adopted a policy of recognising income for Capital Grants at the point of completion of the related building
project. At the last year’s AGM it became apparent that some members misunderstood the surplus of $14 million which in
reality was a result of the recognition of the Capital grants for the housing stock. Accordingly the income recognition policy
was reviewed to ensure that the Financial Report is transparent and reflects the true nature of the grants received. The grant
agreements cover the conditions of building the housing stock and the operations of the management of that stock over a 20
to 40 year period. The grants are conditional on compliance with those agreements and are refundable if the Society does not
meet those conditions.
The Society is of the view that the change in accounting policy will result in the provision of more reliable and relevant
information about the financial performance and results of the Society due to the conditions imposed by the grant agreements.
Refer to Note 23 for further information.
Contributions for Service
Contributions for service by persons which we assist who have the capacity to pay are recognised when the service is provided.
Donations and bequests
Revenue or capital assets arising from donations and bequests is recognised when control is obtained, as it is impossible for
the Society to reliably measure these prior to this time. For example, cash donations are recognised when banked and other
donations are recognised when title or possession transfers to the Society.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(b) Revenue (continued)
Gifts in kind
Gifts in kind obtained for centres of charity have a nil replacement value (that is they would be replaced by other donated
goods), and as such revenue from the donations of these goods are not included in the financial statements other than as
defined under donations and bequests.
Interest revenue
Revenue is recognised as the interest accrues for the accounting period.
Dividends
Dividends are recognised when the Society’s right to receive payment is established.
Proceeds of non-current asset sales
The net gain from the sale of non-current assets is included as revenue when control of the asset passes to the buyer. The gain
or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the asset at the time of disposal and net
proceeds.

(c) Income And Fringe Benefits Tax
The Society is not subject to Income Tax.
The Society is entitled to a partial exemption from Fringe Benefits Tax.

(d) Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at bank and in hand and deposits at call or with
an original maturity of less than three months, which are subject to insignificant risks of changes in their value.
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts.

(e) Financial Instruments
Financial Assets
All financial assets are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and including acquisition
charges associated with the financial assets. Where a financial asset is acquired at no cost, or for a nominal cost, the cost is its
fair value as at the date of acquisition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(e) Financial Instruments (continued)
Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired. These are included in current assets, except for
those with maturities greater than 12 months after reporting date, which are classified as non-current. Refer to Notes 1(i) and 6
for further details.
Available for sale financial assets
Available for sale financial assets are non-derivative investments that are not designated as another category of financial asset.
After initial recognition, available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Unrealised gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of available for sale financial assets are recognised directly in other comprehensive income in
the available for sale financial assets revaluation reserve. On sale, the amount held in available for sale revaluation reserve
associated with that available for sale financial asset is recognised in profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. Realised
gains and losses on available for sale financial assets are classified as gains and losses on disposal in profit or loss. Refer to
Note 10 for further details.
Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoted available for sale financial assets. Valuation techniques
are applied to determine the fair value for all unlisted available for sale financial assets, including arms length transactions,
reference to similar instruments and pricing models.
Where there is a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an available for sale financial asset (which constitutes
objective evidence of impairment) the full amount including any amount previously charged to other comprehensive income
is recognised in profit or loss. Reversals of impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for sale cannot
be reversed through profit or loss. Reversals of impairment losses on debt instruments classified as available for sale can be
reversed through profit or loss where the reversal relates to an increase in the fair value of the debt instrument occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss.
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities, including loans and borrowings, are recognised at amortised cost, comprising original debt less principal
payments and amortisation. Refer to Notes 1(j), 1(l), 11 and 12 for further details.

(f) Goods And Services Tax
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST. Receivables and payables in the Statement of
Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST. GST received and paid during the financial year are stated at gross amounts in the
Statement of Cash Flows and are included in receipts from operating activities and payments to suppliers respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(g) Property, Plant And Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment in value.
Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of assets as follows:
Class of Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation Rates

Buildings

2.5%

Furniture & Fittings, Leasehold Improvements & office Equipment

2.5% to 20%

Computer Equipment

20% to 33%

Motor Vehicles

15% to 20%

Impairment
The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable.
If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount, the assets are written
down to their recoverable amount.
At each reporting date, the Central Councillors review a number of factors affecting property, plant and equipment, including
their carrying values, to determine if these assets may be impaired. If an impairment indicator exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and ‘value in use’ is compared to the carrying value. Any
excess of the asset’s carrying value over its recoverable amounts is expensed in profit or loss as an impairment expense.
As the future economic benefits of the Society’s assets are not primarily dependant on their ability to generate net cash
inflows, and if deprived of the asset, the Society would replace the asset’s remaining future economic benefits, ‘value in use’
is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset, rather than by using discounted future cash flows.
Depreciated replacement cost is defined as the current replacement cost of an asset less, where applicable, accumulated
depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost to reflect the already consumed or expired future economic benefits of the
asset. The current replacement cost of an asset is its cost measured by reference to the lowest cost at which the assets future
economic benefits of that asset could currently be obtained in the normal course of business.

(h) Inventories
Inventories held for sale are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement costs. Where inventories are held for
distribution or are to be consumed by the Society in providing services or aid at no or nominal charge, they are valued at the
lower of cost and current replacement cost.

(i) Trade And Other Receivables
Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for any uncollectable amounts.
An estimate for doubtful debts is made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are written off
when identified.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(j) Trade And Other Creditors
Trade and other creditors represent unpaid liabilities for goods received by and services provided to the Society prior to the end
of the financial year. The amounts are unsecured and are normally settled within 14-30 days.

(k) Leases
Leases where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating
leases.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Finance leases which transfer to the Society substantially all the risks and benefits included in ownership of the leased item, are
capitalised at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments.
Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged to profit or loss.

(l) Interest bearing liabilities
Interest bearing liabilities are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less directly attributable
transaction costs. After initial recognition, interest bearing liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method.

(m) Employee Benefits
Wages, salaries, annual leave and sick leave
Liabilities for wages, salaries and annual leave expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date represent present
obligations resulting from employees’ services provided up to the reporting date, calculated at undiscounted amounts based on
remuneration wage and salary rates that the Society expects to pay as at reporting date including on-costs.
Sick leave is non-vesting and has not been provided for.
Long service leave
The provision for long service leave represents the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made resulting
from employees’ services provided up to the reporting date.
The liability for long service leave is recognised as current and noncurrent provisions, depending on the unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.
The provision is calculated using expected future increases in wage and salary rates including related on-costs and expected
settlement dates based on experience of employee departures and periods of service and is discounted using the rates attaching
to national government bonds at reporting date which most closely match the terms of maturity of the related liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(m) Employee Benefits (continued)
Superannuation
The Society contributes to complying funds at the required rate of the employees’ wages and salaries. Superannuation
contributions are recognised as an expense when incurred.

(n) Accounting Estimates and Judgements
Management have made the following judgements when applying the Society’s accounting policies:
Available for sale financial assets
All investments other than cash have been categorised as available for sale financial assets. As a result of being categorised
as available for sale financial assets, changes in fair value that are not considered to be an impairment are recognised through
other comprehensive income rather than the profit or loss.
Details regarding critical accounting estimates and assumptions about the future made by management at reporting date are
disclosed in Note 19(b)(iii).
Ozcare
Pursuant to the settlement reached between the Society and Ozcare Limited on 20 September 2011, the Society became the
sole member of Ozcare. As part of the Ozcare settlement, the Society has undertaken to the Supreme Court of Queensland not
to exercise any rights as the sole member of Ozcare prior to 1 September 2016. This is part of a structured transition period that
forms part of the Court order. During the transition period, the Society has an entitlement to appoint directors progressively until
it assumes full control of Ozcare, as sole member, on 1 September 2016. Taking into account the requirements of the Australian
Accounting Standards and the restrictions placed on the Society’s rights as the sole member of Ozcare up until 1 September
2016, the Society conducts ongoing reviews to determine when it would be appropriate to consolidate the results and financial
position of Ozcare into the financial statements of the Society. The financial results of Ozcare for the year 2013 have not been
reported in the financial statements on a consolidated basis.

(o) Comparative figures
Where necessary,comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation in the current year.
Due to the change in accounting policy for recognition of Capital Grants (see Note 1(b)), two year comparitive figures for the
Statement of Financial Position have been provided.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013

2013
$

Restated*
2012
$

22,701,563

21,279,105

4,333,988

5,021,510

- Disaster Appeal

793,818

829,081

- Special Appeal

300,967

98,862

5,428,773

5,949,453

2,574,758

2,635,265

14,844,385

15,673,748

- Disaster Appeal

–

20,764,028

- Capital Funding

1,498,539

416,164

16,342,924

36,853,940

- Cash and Cash Equivalents

360,964

440,583

- Available for Sale Financial Assets

212,719

241,884

573,683

682,467

642,706

658,397

Contributions for Services

4,055,758

3,643,363

Other Revenue

1,346,425

1,351,932

49,092

442,133

355,655

(326,629)

1,000,000

–

55,071,337

73,169,426

Note 2: Revenue
Revenue:
Shop revenue
Donations
- General

Bequests
Government Funding
- General

Interest received

Dividends received- Available for Sale Financial Assets

Other Income
- Gain/ (Loss) on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
- Gain/ (Loss) on sale of Available for Sale Financial Assets
- Recovery of impaired Available for Sale Financial Assets

*Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
2013
$

2012
$

Note 3: Operating Expenses
The surplus for the year includes the following specific expenses:
3,065,073

2,639,191

Reclassification adjustment on impairment of available for sale financial assets

Depreciation of property,plant and equipment

186,420

311,642

Write off of fixed assets

230,649

10,508

3,268,919

3,017,971

19,638,173

18,136,051

1,575,720

1,509,845

89,546

1,414,133

179,448

145,052

Audit of financial report and grant financial returns

97,600

97,700

Other assurance services

15,013

–

3,200

16,412

115,813

114,112

Cash on Hand

58,035

53,894

Cash at Bank

10,678,334

10,627,453

Term Deposits

2,045,582

2,110,530

12,781,951

12,791,877

Trade and Other Receivables

880,725

979,285

GST Receivable

127,705

2,047

1,008,430

981,332

Rental Expense on operating leases - Minimum lease payments
Employee benefits
Defined Contribution Superannuation expense
Legal Fees
Finance Costs (interest)

Note 4: Auditors’ Remuneration
Amount paid to BDO Audit Pty Ltd for:

Amount paid to BDO Pty Ltd for:
Indirect taxation services

Note 5: Cash And Cash Equivalents

Note 6: Trade and Other Receivables

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Financial Report 2012–2013

21

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
2013
$

2012
$

130,104

115,592

130,104

115,592

Prepayments

528,183

450,628

Accrued Income

336,464

391,902

864,647

842,530

At Cost

65,810,743

53,924,120

Less accumulated depreciation

(5,739,559)

(4,591,874)

60,071,184

49,332,246

At Cost

1,021,804

785,392

Less accumulated depreciation

(425,703)

(303,695)

596,101

481,696

5,111,645

4,847,019

(2,514,775)

(2,155,663)

2,596,870

2,691,356

3,395,754

3,437,018

(2,022,137)

(1,899,609)

1,373,617

1,537,409

Note 7: Inventories
Stock on Hand

Note 8: Other Assets

Note 9: Property, Plant & Equipment
Land and Buildings

Leasehold Improvements

Motor Vehicles
At Cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Furniture & Fittings
At Cost
Less accumulated depreciation
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2013
$

2012
$

2,703,250

2,734,990

(1,944,851)

(1,657,689)

758,399

1,077,301

1,470,986

1,428,530

(1,117,525)

(1,035,028)

353,461

393,502

561,544

7,194,727

561,544

7,194,727

388,600

348,100

(365,947)

(348,100)

22,653

–

66,333,829

62,708,237

Note 9: Property, Plant & Equipment (continued)
Computer Equipment
At Cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Office Equipment
At Cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Work in Progress
At Cost

Make Good Leased Premises
At Cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Reconciliations
Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of each class of property, plant and equipment at the beginning and end of the current
financial year are set out below:
Land & Buildings
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

49,332,246

36,652,006

Additions

225,896

8,452,665

Disposals

(12,007)

(244,617)

Transfers

11,673,409

5,291,725

Less depreciation

(1,148,360)

(819,533)

Carrying amount at the end of the financial year

60,071,184

49,332,246
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2013
$

2012
$

Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

481,696

1,029,231

Additions

206,266

1,599,074

Disposals

(1,500)

–

Transfers

22,489

(2,069,433)

(112,850)

(77,176)

596,101

481,696

Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

2,691,356

2,766,127

Additions

1,383,842

1,478,402

Disposals

(645,840)

(718,323)

Less depreciation

(832,488)

(834,850)

Carrying amount at the end of the financial year

2,596,870

2,691,356

1,537,409

1,701,813

Additions

100,929

144,151

Disposals

(9,640)

(10,044)

Transfers

48,429

4,326

Less depreciation

(303,508)

(302,837)

Carrying amount at the end of the financial year

1,373,619

1,537,409

1,077,301

403,194

Additions

169,807

433,345

Disposals

(197)

(1,203)

Transfers

1,554

600,105

(490,066)

(358,140)

758,399

1,077,301

Note 9: Property, Plant & Equipment (continued)
Reconciliations (continued)
Leasehold Improvements

Less depreciation
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
Motor Vehicles

Furniture & Fittings
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

Computer Equipment
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

Less depreciation
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
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2013
$

2012
$

Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

393,502

554,847

Additions

114,490

71,714

Disposals

(568)

(3,350)

Transfers

5,992

(54,785)

(159,955)

(174,924)

353,461

393,502

Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

7,194,727

4,180,281

Additions

5,118,690

6,786,384

Transfers

(11,751,873)

(3,771,938)

561,544

7,194,727

–

76,731

Additions

41,500

–

Disposals

(1,000)

(5,000)

(17,847)

(71,731)

22,653

–

62,708,237

47,364,229

7,361,419

18,965,736

(1,000)

(5,000)

(669,754)

(977,537)

(3,065,073)

(2,639,191)

66,333,829

62,708,237

Note

Note 9: Property, Plant & Equipment (continued)
Reconciliations (continued)
Office Equipment

Less depreciation
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
Work in Progress

Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
Make Good Leased Premises
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

Less depreciation
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
Total Property, Plant & Equipment
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year
Additions (excluding make good leased premises)
Movement in make good leased premises (non-cash)
Disposals
Less depreciation
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year

3
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2013
$

2012
$

7,755,115

5,768,462

386,500

236,879

- Interest Rate Notes

2,620,668

1,522,469

- Preference Shares

1,210,972

1,499,083

–

55,200

Note 10: Available for Sale Financial Assets
(a) Investments At Fair Value
(i) Listed Investments
- Australian Equities
- International Equities

(ii) Unlisted Investments
- Property
- Interest Rate Notes

50,000

530,000

12,023,255

9,612,093

- Interest Received

212,719

241,884

- Dividends Received

642,706

658,397

- Gain/(Loss) on Sale

355,655

(326,629)

- Recovery of impaired available for sale financial asset

1,000,000

–

- Reclassification adjustment on impairment of available
for sale financial assets

(186,420)

(311,642)

2,024,660

262,010

Reclassification adjustment on sale of available for sale financial assets

106,747

185,351

Reclassification adjustment on impairment of available
for sale financial assets

186,420

311,642

Net changes in fair value of available for sale financial assets

272,796

(797,087)

565,963

(300,094)

2,590,623

(38,084)

(b) Return on Available for Sale Financial Assets
Recognised in surplus for the year:

Recognised in other comprehensive income:

Return recognised in total comprehensive income

Included in the return recognised in total comprehensive income is an unrealised loss of $625,264 (2012: $984,925). This
amount represents potential future impairment expense where the decline in market value of the relevant investment becomes
significant or prolonged.
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2013
$

2012
$

Note 10: Available for Sale Financial Assets (continued)
(c) Reconciliation of Financial Assets
Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of each class of financial asset at the beginning and end of the current financial year
are set out below:
(i) Listed investments
- Australian Equities
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

5,768,462

5,640,714

Additions

6,291,042

3,585,224

Disposals

(5,056,657)

(2,830,148)

752,268

(627,328)

7,755,116

5,768,462

236,879

616,963

Additions

99,618

–

Disposals

–

(320,621)

50,003

(59,463)

386,500

236,879

Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

–

–

Additions

–

11,274

Disposals

–

(11,686)

Net revaluation increase/(decrease)

–

412

Carrying amount at the end of the financial year

–

–

Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

1,522,469

806,819

Additions

5,769,357

1,415,828

Disposals

(4,138,402)

(714,385)

Net revaluation increase/(decrease)

(532,756)

14,207

Carrying amount at the end of the financial year

2,620,668

1,522,469

Net revaluation increase/(decrease)
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
- International Equities
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

Net revaluation increase/(decrease)
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
- International Property

- Listed Interest rate notes
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2013
$

2012
$

Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

1,499,083

1,591,836

Additions

3,540,369

1,524,350

Disposals

(3,891,961)

(1,631,070)

63,481

13,967

1,210,972

1,499,083

55,200

82,512

Additions

500,000

–

Disposals

(487,500)

–

(67,700)

(27,312)

–

55,200

530,000

881,180

(1,487,500)

(239,610)

7,500

(111,570)

1,000,000

–

50,000

530,000

9,612,093

9,620,024

Additions

16,200,386

6,536,676

Disposals

(15,062,019)

(5,747,520)

272,796

(797,087)

1,000,000

–

12,023,255

9,612,093

Note 10: Available for Sale Financial Assets (continued)
(c) Reconciliation of Financial Assets (continued)
- Preference Shares

Net revaluation increase/(decrease)
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
(ii) Unlisted Investments
- Unlisted Property
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

Net revaluation increase/(decrease)
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
- Unlisted Interest Rate Notes
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year
Disposals
Net revaluation increase/(decrease)
Recovery of impaired assets
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
Summary
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year

Net revaluation increase/(decrease)
Recovery of impaired assets
Carrying amount at the end of the financial year
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2013
$

2012
$

Note 11: Trade And Other Payables
Unsecured Liabilities
Trade and Other Creditors

1,615,032

1,444,412

Employee Entitlements - Annual Leave

1,659,364

1,583,493

3,274,396

3,027,905

375,648

304,806

375,648

304,806

2,787,739

2,676,960

2,787,739

2,676,960

6,905,000

5,894,540

Note 12: Interest Bearing Liabilities
Current
Interest bearing liabilities
Non- current
Interest bearing liabilities

The carrying amounts of non-current assets pledged as security are:
Freehold Land and Buildings

The Society has approved facility limits with the Archdiocesan Development Fund of $4,663,387 (2012: $3,467,697).
The drawn down amount as at 30 June 2013 was $3,163,387 (2012: $2,676,960) with an amount available to draw of
$1,500,000 (2012: $790,797).
Collateral provided:
The debt is secured by a first mortgage, held by the Archdiocesan Development Fund, over certain freehold properties owned
by the Society. A covenant has been imposed requiring all operating funds that are surplus to the Society’s normal day to day
requirements, are to be placed on deposit with the Archdiocesan Development Fund. There has been no breach of this covenant.

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Financial Report 2012–2013

29

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
2013
$

Restated*
2012
$

756,461

367,569

756,461

367,569

Make Good Leased Premises

388,600

348,100

Employee Entitlements- Long Service Leave

755,135

770,916

1,143,735

1,119,016

6,503,297

4,562,220

6,503,297

4,562,220

16,597,028

17,332,407

16,597,028

17,332,407

Note 13: Provisions
Current
Employee Entitlements-Long Service Leave

Non- current

Note 14: Grants in advance
Current
Grants in advance

Non- current
Grants in advance

The Society recognises a deferred income liability for government grants including capital grants received for the objective of
acquisition, development and operation of social and affordable housing. As the Society fulfils its contractual obligations under
the agreements, the grant income will be recognised on a straight line basis over the funding periods (20 to 40 years).
*Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23.
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Note 15: Reserves
Property Revaluation Reserve
Fair Value Reserve
Total Reserves
Accumulated Funds

2013
$

Restated*
2012
$

7,941,911

7,941,911

255,281

(310,682)

8,197,192

7,631,229

53,506,720

50,029,549

61,703,912

57,660,778

*Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23.
Property Revaluation Reserve
The property revaluation reserve records increments and decrements on the revaluation of individual parcels of land and
buildings when revaluations have been performed previously. When individual parcels of land and buildings are sold, any
balance in the revaluation reserve pertaining to those land and buildings is transferred to accumulated funds. Transfers for land
and buildings sold during the year amounted to $NIL (2012: $138,000).
Available for Sale Financial Assets Fair Value Reserve
Represents the accumulated net change in the fair value of available for sale financial assets until the investment is sold or impaired.
When an available for sale financial asset is sold or impaired, any balance in the reserve pertaining to that investment is
transferred to the profit or loss. The net loss transferred from the reserve to the profit or loss on the disposal of investments
during the year was $106,746 (2012: $185,351). The net loss transferred from the reserve to profit or loss on impairment of
investments was $186,420 (2012 $311,642).

Note 16: Contingent Assets & Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Assets/Liability
There are legal proceedings in place relating to the default of the Collateralised Debt Obligations (CDOs) held. The potential
financial effects of these proceedings is not likely to have a material effect on the Society.

Note 17: Commitments
Operating lease commitments payable
Future minimum lease payments due on non-cancellable property operating leases
Property - Operating Leases
Not later than one year

2,113,999

1,995,416

Later than one year but not later than 5 years

2,807,616

1,114,298

4,921,615

3,109,714
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Note 18: Notes to the Statement of Cash Flows

2013
$

Note

Restated*
2012
$

(a) Reconciliation of Cash
Cash at the end of the financial period as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to the related items in the
Statement of Financial Position as follows:
Cash on Hand

5

58,035

53,894

Cash at Bank

5

10,678,334

10,627,453

Term Deposits

5

2,045,582

2,110,530

12,781,951

12,791,877

Balance per Statement of Cash Flows

(b) Reconciliation of Cash Flows From Operations with the Net Surplus
Net Surplus

3,477,171

687,884

9

3,065,073

2,639,191

2, 3

181,557

(442,133)

Net loss/ (gain) on sale of available for sale financial assets

2

(355,655)

326,629

Reclassification adjustment on impairment of available
for sale financial assets

3

186,420

311,642

–

10,508

28,340

2,071,825

(Increase)/decrease in other assets

(77,555)

(156,688)

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

(14,512)

(19,826)

1,376,319

2,083,706

489,482

372,730

8,356,640

7,885,468

Non-cash flows in operating surplus
Depreciation
Net loss/ (gain) on sale of fixed assets

Other non-cash items

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase/(decrease) in provisions
Cash flows from Operations
*Refer to Note 1(b) and Note 23.
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Note 19: Financial Risk Management
(a) General Objectives, Policies And Processes
In common with similar organisations, the Society is exposed to risks that arise from its use of financial instruments. This note
describes the Society’s objectives, policies and processes for managing those risks and the methods used to measure them.
There have been no substantive changes in the Society’s exposure to financial instrument risks, its objectives, policies and
processes for managing those risks or the methods used to measure them from previous periods unless otherwise stated in this
note.
The principal financial instruments from which financial instrument risk arises:
• Cash and cash equivalents;
• Trade and other receivables;
• Trade and other payables;
• Interest bearing liabilities;
• Available for sale financial assets; and
• Accrued Income.
The State Council has overall responsibility for the determination of the Society’s risk management objectives and policies.

(b) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that the other party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge their obligations resulting in the Society
incurring a financial loss. This usually occurs when debtors or counter parties to contracts fail to settle their obligations owing to
the Society.
The maximum exposure to credit risk at balance date, without taking into account the value of any collateral or other security,
in the event other parties fail to perform their obligations under financial instruments in relation to each class of recognised
financial asset at reporting date is the carrying amount of those assets as indicated in the Statement of Financial Position and is
as follows:
Note

2013
$

2012
$

Cash and cash equivalents

5

12,781,951

12,791,877

Trade and other receivables

6

1,008,430

981,332

10

12,023,255

9,612,093

25,813,636

23,385,302

Available for sale financial assets
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Note 19: Financial Risk Management (continued)
(b) Credit Risk (continued)
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are deposited with the Commonwealth, Westpac, ANZ, National Australia and Macquarie Banks,
various Queensland Catholic Development Funds and various small financial institutions throughout regional Queensland.
(ii) Trade and Other Receivables
Within trade and other receivables the federal and state governments are the largest debtors through GST and government
funding receivables. The Society’s no interest loans scheme has outstanding receivables of $468,976 (2012: $423,514).
Credit risk associated with trade and other receivables is monitored by the monthly review of trade debtor listings.
(iii) Available for Sale Financial Assets
The Society’s available for sale financial assets are disclosed in Note 10. No one investment product is greater than 6% of the
portfolio at the time of investing. Investments are diversified and are exposed to defensive and growth assets.
Listed interest rate securities consists primarily of Australian hybrid securities such as convertible notes and types of preference
shares that provide a return based on quoted interest rates.
The objective of the Society investing in available for sale financial assets is to have sufficient capital invested to support the
maintenance and growth of the Society’s mission and strategic plan. Under the investment policy established by the Society,
risk of future losses is in part managed by setting guidelines that require the Society’s investments are diversified such that
there is adequate exposure to both defensive and growth assets. The performance objective of the Society’s investment portfolio
is to achieve a minimum return over a three to five year period of 4% above inflation. At an individual asset class level, further
industry benchmarks have been set against which the relevant class of assets are monitored. To help implement the Society’s
investment policy and manage the associated investment risk the Society has in place an Investment Committee.
The Investment Committee consists of four Vincentians, the State Treasurer and Chief Financial officer.
The Investment Committee currently employs RBS Morgans as an independent advisor, who manages the Society’s investments
in line with State Council’s approved investment policy which adheres to the National Investment Policy. RBS Morgans report
monthly to management and quarterly to the Investment Committee.
Risk is managed by monthly reviews of investment holdings, policy compliance, economic updates and reviewing the long term
cash needs of the Society. The committee monitors the quality of investments taking into consideration areas such as credit
ratings, returns and investment objectives.
As required under Australian accounting standards, a review of the carrying values of available for sale financial assets as at
30 June 2013 was performed to determined whether any impairment existed as at that date. The process undertaken included
a review of all investments where the market value was greater than 30% below its original cost as at year end. Further analysis
was conducted which included subsequent movements in share price (if listed), a review of the trend in the overall value of the
stock, and an assessment by RBS Morgans to determine whether there was a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of the investment below its cost. This process identified a $186,420 impairment as at 30 June 2013. During the year previously
impaired assets were redeemed resulting a writeback against impairment in the P&L of $1,000,000. Overall a reclassification
adjustment of $186,420 (2012: $311,642) was made from the available for sale financial assets reserve to profit or loss .
Unlisted interest rate securities includes collateralised debt obligations. $1,000,000 of these CDOs are linked to sub-prime
mortgages in the USA and have had their credit rating downgraded to CCC-. These investments originally had a credit rating of
AAA and A+. During the year ended 30 June 2008, the Society fully provided for these CDOs.
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Note 19: Financial Risk Management (continued)
(b) Credit Risk (continued)
(iii) Available for Sale Financial Assets (continued)
The carrying value of the CDOs as at 30 June 2013 was $50,000 (2012: $50,000). This carrying value is based on market values
as advised by RBS Morgans. These market values have been determined by contacting the arranger of the CDO to obtain the
arranger’s internal valuation. Where the arranger is no longer available to provide a valuation, RBS Morgans contacted a number
of market participants in order to obtain an estimate of the fair market value of the CDOs given the underlying structure of the
particular CDO and the continuing distressed secondary market in structured credit products. The face value of the CDOs that
have been recognised at a carrying value of $50,000 is $500,000. The maturity date of this investments is 22 December 2014.

(c) Market Risk
The Society does not have any material exposure to market risk other than interest rate risk and price risk.
The policies and procedures for managing price risk are similar to those for managing credit risk as detailed in Note 19 (b) (iii).
(i) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk arises from the use of interest bearing financial instruments. It is the risk that fair value for future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in interest rates.
The Society monitors its interest rate exposure continuously. Total financial assets that earned interest at a floating rate is
$17,356,154 as at 30 June 2013 (2012: $15,365,706). Total financial liabilities that are charged interest at a floating rate are
$3,163,387 as at 30 June 2013 (2012: $2,981,766).

Note 20: Events Subsequent To Reporting Date
No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year that have significantly affected or may significantly
affect the operations of the Society, the result of the operations or the state of affairs of the Society in the financial years
subsequent to 30 June 2013.

Note 21: Organisation Details
The registered office of the Incorporated Organisation is:
St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland
10 Merivale Street
South Brisbane Qld 4101
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Note 22: Related Party Transactions
The names of persons who were State Councillors of St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland at any time during the financial
year are as follows:
Brian Moore

Colleen Holliday (retired April 2013)

Ron Sullivan

Dennis Innes (appointed April 2013)

Robert Leach

Michael Quilty (retired June 2013)

Joe De Pasquale

Peter Daniel

Peter Driver

Neil Dwyer

June Chandler

Annette Baker

Kathleen Ferrero

Jim Donaldson

John Harrison

Kevin Byrne

No State Councillor has entered into a material contract with St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland since the end of the
previous financial year and there were no material contracts involving State Councillors’ interests subsisting at year end. State
Councillors may have family members or relatives who utilise the services that St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland provides.
Such transactions are conducted at arms length.
Other Key Management Personnel were:
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Peter Maher

Chief Executive Officer

Anna Aubrey

General Manager - Operations (commenced January 2013)

David Worsnop

Human Services Manager (ceased October 2012)

Ted Flack

State Communications/Fundraising Manager (ceased November 2012)

Deborah Nisbet

Chief Financial Officer

Joe Duskovic

Corporate Secretary & Legal Services Manager (commenced January 2013)

Suzanne Greenwood

General Counsel- Legal Services Manager (ceased September 2012)

Kirstin Hinchliffe

Human Resource Manager (commenced role January 2013)

Sharon Shearsmith

People Manager (ceased role December 2012)

Sharon Shearsmith

State Manager, Housing & Home and Community Care (commenced role January 2013)

Carolyn Sauvage

State Liaison Manager

Maree Fell

Executive Officer, FNQ (Cairns) Diocese

Christine Knickel

Executive Officer, Townsville Diocese

Doug Maynard

Executive Officer, Rockhampton Diocese

Kathie Brosnan

Executive Officer, Toowoomba Diocese

Ray O’Donnell

Executive Officer, Brisbane South/City Diocese

Jody Tunnicliffe

Executive Officer, Northern Diocesan Central Council (commenced July 2012)

Roberta Jays

Executive Officer, Western Brisbane Diocesan Council (commenced role April 2013)

Cassandra Ashton

Executive Officer, Western Brisbane Diocese (ceased role April 2013)

Cassandra Ashton

Executive Officer, Gold Coast & Country Diocese (commenced role April 2013)

Sandy Brattstrom

Gold Coast & Country Diocesan Manager (ceased October 2012)
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Note 22: Related Party Transactions (continued)
State Councillors do not receive any direct remuneration, however a Reportable Fringe Benefit does exist on Motor Vehicle usage
and is included in the figure below.
Key Management Personnel remuneration includes Reportable Fringe Benefits on Motor Vehicles supplied.

Remuneration including reportable fringe benefits on motor vehicles

2013
$

2012
$

2,440,493

1,977,333

The bands of remuneration (including Reportable Fringe Benefits) are as follows:
$0-40k

17

10

$40-80k

4

2

$80-120k

0

5

$120-160k

12

8

2

1

$160k and above

Included in the surplus for the year is net intra-society payments of $760,896 (2012: net receipts $607,016).
Intra-society payments and receipts are payments made to and funds received from the Society of St Vincent de Paul outside Queensland.
The net intra-society payments is made up of intra-society payments of $796,146 (2012: $605,804) to the National Council
of St Vincent de Paul Society, including payments for Special Projects of $364,013 (2012: $270,416) and Levies of $428,240
(2012: $335,388). Receipts of $35,250 (2012: $Nil) have been received from State Councils of St Vincent de Paul Society
throughout Australia for the 2013 Queensland Natural Disaster Appeal.

Note 23: Change in Accounting Policy
The Society changed its accounting policy relating to the recognition of Capital Grant Income for the financial year ending 30
June 2013. Previously Capital Grant Income was taken to profit or loss at the point of completion of the Capital building project.
The Society has now elected to voluntarily change the accounting policy as detailed in Note 1 (b) as permitted under AASB 108:
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates & Errors. The State Council believes the change in accounting policy will
provide more relevant information and no less reliable information. This change has been implemented as the State Councillors
are of the opinion that the financial information presented in relation to the Society’s Capital Grant Income will be more relevant
with the recognition of income over the period of the agreement. The aggregate effect of the change in accounting policy on the
annual financial reports line items for 30 June 2013 and the beginning of the corresponding period are:-

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (extract)
30-Jun-13
Previous Policy $

Adjustment $

Restated $

5,829,143

674,154

6,503,297

10,235,648

509,664

10,745,312

–

16,597,028

16,597,028

3,931,474

16,597,028

20,528,502

Total Liabilities

14,167,122

17,271,182

31,438,304

Net assets

78,975,094

(17,271,182)

61,703,912

Accumulated funds

70,777,902

(17,271,182)

53,506,720

Grants in Advance
Total current liabilities
Grants in Advance
Total non-current liabilities

St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland Annual Financial Report 2012–2013

37

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2013
Note 23: Change in Accounting Policy (continued)
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (extract continued)
30-Jun-12
Previous Policy $

Adjustment $

Restated $

Grants in Advance

4,397,730

164,490

4,562,220

Total current liabilities

8,098,010

164,490

8,262,500

–

17,332,407

17,332,407

3,795,976

17,332,407

21,128,383

Total Liabilities

11,893,986

17,496,897

29,390,883

Net assets

75,157,675

(17,496,897)

57,660,778

Accumulated funds

67,526,446

(17,496,897)

50,029,549

Grants in Advance
Total non-current liabilities

30-Jun-11
Previous Policy $

Adjustment $

Restated $

Grants in Advance

12,021,127

164,490

12,185,617

Total current liabilities

19,240,250

164,490

19,404,740

–

3,627,702

3,627,702

2,493,003

3,627,702

6,120,705

Grants in Advance
Total non-current liabilities
Total Liabilities

21,733,254

3,792,192

25,525,446

Net assets

61,065,180

(3,792,192)

57,272,988

Accumulated funds

52,995,357

(3,792,192)

49,203,165

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (extract)
30-Jun-13

30-Jun-12

Previous
Policy
$

Adjustment
$

Restated
$

Government Funding –
Capital Funding

1,272,824

225,715

Surplus for the year

3,251,456

Total
Comprehensive Income

3,817,419

Previous
Policy
$

Adjustment
$

Restated
$

1,498,539

14,120,870 (13,704,706)

416,164

225,715

3,477,171

14,392,590 (13,704,706)

687,884

225,715

4,043,134

14,092,496 (13,704,706)

387,790

There was no impact on the Statement of Cash Flows from the change in accounting policy.
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DO SOMETHING
ABOUT IT!
Membership and volunteering
Become a member of a Conference or volunteer your time to
assist people in need in your community.

Leave a gift in your Will
Once you have taken care of your family, consider leaving a
small portion of your estate to Vinnies. Your gift, no matter the
size, will improve the lives of those less fortunate. For your
free Personal Record booklet, contact Nola on 3010 1076 or
bequests@svdpqld.org.au

Making a financial donation
Credit card donations can be made at vinnies.org.au or by
calling the donation hotline 13 18 12.

Donating goods
Donations of quality clothing, furniture and household goods
can be made at any Centre of Charity.
For more information, visit vinnies.org.au

10 Merivale Street South Brisbane QLD 4101
PO Box 3351 South Brisbane QLD 4101
ABN 14 211 506 904
P (07) 3010 1000
F (07) 3010 1099
vinnies.org.au

